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Missy,

Based on the information that was provided to me
at the last meeting that we had, | have made
changes to the cost estimate input sheet that
reflects the need to begin design and
construction on the Kingston ash disposal
facilities in FYO5 rather than what is presently in
the PJ (FYO?). For your information and use, |
am attaching a copy of the spreadsheet to this
email. You will note that | have a row at the end
of the spreadsheet that shows the proposed,
present, and differential funding levels per FY.

After reviewing the PJ in light of our last meeting,

it appears that you need to address the following
areas:

Project doscription page:

1. Verify that the in-sewice date is accurate (or
change it as appropriate)
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Sent to me by mistake.

From: Sith, Daniel R

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2004 10:46 PM

To: Evans, Kelly E.

Cc Kamada, Andy

Subject: Budgetary proposal for PHase 1 work at
KIF for seepage interception

Background:

| spoke to Harold Catlett at KIF today. Heis
putting in a concrete septic tank and capturing
seepage in a surface water ditch. The Phase 1
study will be based on the work already completed
for the permit application. Harold's estimate of flow
is 10 gpm, based on his observations and timed
bucket measurements (a good, reasonable way to |
proceed). However, when the dredge cells are filied:
(eventually 30 ft higher than present, we expect the |
flow to increase. How much will have to be
determined. He is installing 2-2560 gpm pumps (to
be safe), along with level switches for dual pump
operation. He is going to use single phase off-site .
power. He will pump the efiluent a short distance
up the slope and get it into a ditch, where it will
flow to the pond. However, due to the flat slopes,
the effluent may just saturate back into the pile.
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Project Title: Develop Ash Storage
PCN Number: KIF530

Phase |

Project Engr
Mech Engr
Elec Engr

Civil Engr
Systems Engr
Non-TVA Engr
Project Controls
Cost Estimating

Sub Total
Phase I

Project Engr
Mech Engr

Elec Engr

Civil Engr
Systems Engr
Non-TVA Engr
Project Controls
Cost Estimating
Engr Records

Sub Total
Phase lli

Project Engr
Mech Engr
Elec Engr

Civil Engr
Systems Engr
Non-TVA Engr
Project Controls
Engr Records

Sub Total

Total

Hours Dollars

220 $9,240

100 $4,200
100 $4,200
240 $10,080
0 $0
2570  $185,040
40 $1,680
24 $1,008

3294 $ 215,448

200 $8,400
200 $8,400
200 $8,400
300 $12,600

0 $0
6000  $432,000
80 $3,360
24 $1,008
16 $672

7,020 $§ 474,840

220 $9,240
200 $8.400
200 $8,400
300 $12,600

0 $0
5750  $414,000
40 $1,680
24 $1,008

6,734 $ 455,328

17,048 $ 1,145,616

Avg. TVA Engr Hourly Rate $42
Avg. Non TVA Engr Hourly Rate $72
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Message Page 1 of 1

Haber, Stanley M

From: Haber, Stanley M.

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2004 1:52 PM

To: Hedgecoth, Melissa A.

Cc: Halicks, David R.; Davis, Michael D; Baugh, James S.; Auguste, Myriam B.; Mealer, John A;

Halicks, David R.; Long, S. Scott; Purkey, Ronald E.; Petty, Harold L.; Bowers, Larry C;
Rehberg, Robert L.; Holmes, James B.; Tolliver, Sherry D.; Kimsey, Barry A.; Davis, Victor
W.; Waldrep, Roger T.; Harless, J. Larry; Chattin, Mike E.; Catlett, James H

Subject: KIF530 (Ash disposal capacity): Changes needed on PJ
Attachments: KIF530 Input for Cost Estimate Summary 2004 09 09 R0.xls

Missy,

Based on the information that was provided to me at the last meeting that we had, | have made changes to the
cost estimate input sheet that reflects the need to begin design and construction on the Kingston ash disposal
facilities in FYO5 rather than what is presently in the PJ (FY07). For your information and use, | am attaching a
copy of the spreadsheet to this email. You will note that | have a row at the end of the spreadsheet that shows
the proposed, present, and differential funding levels per FY.

After reviewing the PJ in light of our last meeting, it appears that you need to address the following areas:
Project description page;

1. Verify that the in-service date is accurate (or change it as appropriate)

2. Indicate the reason for this revision of the PJ in the "Reason for Change" box

Project economic evaluation pages

1. Change the cash flows to match the new numbers that are needed to support the proposed changes to

the implementation plan (shown on my attached spreadsheet as "total, all phases").

2. Under cost assumptions, the risks for assumptions 1 and 2 need to be updated. Cost assumption 2 also
needs to be updated (this project is no longer based on a turnkey DFA system; worse case basis is wet ash in
pond, gypsum in pond as noted in my spreadsheet). Cost assumption 1 needs to be updated to reflect project
totals for each major org/item (Engineering, implementation, plant support, long lead material, GUBMK support)
as shown on the attached cost estimate input sheet.

Please confirm that you can make these changes by Monday, September 13th.
Thanks.

Stan

03/13/2009
.
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Message Page 1 of 1

Haber, Stanley M

From: Haber, Stanley M.

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2004 11:10 AM
To: Purkey, Ronald E.; Petty, Harold L.
Subject: KIF531: Sanity Check on Budget

Attachments: KIF530 Input for Cost Estimate Summary 2004 09 09 RO.xIs; KIF530 Engineering Cost
Spreadsheet 2004 09 10.xls

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Purkey, Ronald E. Delivered: 09/10/2004 11:10 AM
Petty, Harold L.  Delivered: 09/10/2004 11:10 AM

Ron and Lynn,

| haver tried to incorporate what | have heard in our last team meetings. Please look over the input sheets that
are attached and give me you final comments before they hit the street for distribution.

Thanks.

Stan

03/14/2009
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
Phase il

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
154 $6,468
500 $21,000
4000 $168,000
0 $0
0 $0
40 $1,680
24 $1,008

4938 $ 207,396

200 $8,400
200 $8,400
200 $8,400
300 $12,600
0 $0
6000  $432,000
80 $3,360
24 $1.008
16 $672

7,020 $ 474,840

220 $9,240
200 $8,400
200 $8,400
300 $12,600
0 $0
5750  $414,000
40 $1,680
24 $1,008

6,734 $§ 455328

18,692 $ 1,137,564

Avg. TVA Engr Hourly Rate
Avg. Non TVA Engr Hourly Rate

$42
$72
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Message Page 1 of 1

Haber, Stanley M

From: Haber, Stanley M.
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2004 1:25 PM

To: Hedgecoth, Melissa A.
Cc: Baugh, James S.; Davis, Michael D; Petty, Harold L.; Auguste, Myriam B.
Subject: RE: KIF - CPJ's
Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Hedgecoth, Melissa A. Delivered: 09/09/2004 1:25 PM
Baugh, James S. Delivered: 09/09/2004 1:25 PM
Davis, Michael D Delivered: 09/09/2004 1:25 PM
Petty, Harold L. Delivered: 09/09/2004 1:25 PM

Auguste, Myriam B.  Delivered: 09/09/2004 1:25 PM
Missy,

I don’t think that anything on KIF531 needs to change right now. | will be forwarding the updated cost
information to you shortly for KIF530 so that you can adjust the PJ appropriately.

Stan

From: Hedgecoth, Melissa A.

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2004 11:59 AM
To: Haber, Stanley M.

Cc: Baugh, James S.

Subject: KIF - CPJ's

Stan,

Did you get everything you need from engineering on the KIF CPJ's? Are you waiting on anything from
me?

Thanks,

Missy

03/14/2009

TVA-00027342



Message Page 1 of 1

Haber, Stanley M

From: Hedgecoth, Melissa A.

Sent:  Thursday, September 09, 2004 11:59 AM
To: Haber, Stanley M.

Cc: Baugh, James S.

Subject: KIF - CPJ's

Stan,

Did you get everything you need from engineering on the KIF CPJ's? Are you waiting on anything from me?
Thanks,

Missy

03/14/2009

TVA-00027343



Message Page 1 of 1

Haber, Stanley M

From: Petty, Harold L.
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2004 5:47 PM
To: Haber, Stanley M.

Attachments: KIF Waste Dispsoal Update to Plant Management Team.ppt

Stan:
fyi

Lynn

03/14/2009

TVA-00027344
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Message

Page 1 of 2

Haber, Stanley M

From: Petty, Harold L.

Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2004 8:52 AM
To: Haber, Stanley M.

Cc: Purkey, Ronald E.

Subject: FW: Meeting on Thursday
Importance: High

Stan:
fyi

Lynn

From: Baugh, James S.

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2004 8:25 AM
To: Petty, Harold L.; Purkey, Ronald E.
Cc: Hedgecoth, Melissa A.

Subject: FW: Meeting on Thursday
Importance: High

In response to an e mail | got from Earl Deskins last week, | send him a copy of the draft meeting agenda we

jointly developed for his review. Earl is asking for agenda additions (see below).

I can handle the status of gypsum marketing. Can we address the status of dry fly ash and projected O&M cost

of the different scenarios? If so, who will take the lead?
Thanks.

Steve

From: Deskins, Earl L

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2004 7:08 PM
To: Baugh, James S.

Cc: Campbell, Linda F.; Catlett, James H
Subject: Meeting on Thursday

Hi Steve,

Thanks for setting up the meeting to review Kingston's status.

A couple of additions , if you have time:

> Status of Dry Fly Ash

> Status of gypsum market

> Projected O & M cost of the different scenarios

Thanks,

03/14/2009

TVA-00027367



Message Page 2 of 2

Earl

03/14/2009
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Message Page 1 of 2

Haber, Stanley M

From: Bowers, Larry C

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2004 9:18 AM

To: Haber, Stanley M.

Cc: Petty, Harold L.

Subject: RE: Update to Kingston Plant Management Agenda.doc

As he should be

-----Original Message-----

From: Haber, Stanley M.

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2004 1:00 PM

To: Baugh, James S.; Purkey, Ronald E.; Petty, Harold L.; Bowers, Larry C; Powell, Ronald D.; Smith,
Amos L; Hedgecoth, Melissa A.

Subject: RE: Update to Kingston Plant Management Agenda.doc

Team,

| had a chance today to hear some input from Earl on the goals of this meeting. It would appear that he is
highly interested in the timeline, among other things that we are planning on discussing.

Stan

From: Baugh, James S.

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2004 8:59 AM

To: Purkey, Ronald E.; Petty, Harold L.; Bowers, Larry C; Powell, Ronald D.; Smith, Amos L;
Haber, Stanley M.; Hedgecoth, Melissa A.

Subject: RE: Update to Kingston Plant Management Agenda.doc

| wouldn't postpone the meeting - please send out the presentation when it is finished.

Thanks.

From: Purkey, Ronald E.

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2004 4:37 PM

To: Baugh, James S.; Petty, Harold L.; Bowers, Larry C; Powell, Ronald D.; Smith, Amos L;
Haber, Stanley M.; Hedgecoth, Melissa A.

Subject: RE: Update to Kingston Plant Management Agenda.doc

We will not have ready until early Thursday am so | am doubtful of having time for a review
cycle. do we want to postphone the meeting? :

From: Baugh, James S.

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2004 2:02 PM

To: Petty, Harold L.; Bowers, Larry C; Purkey, Ronald E.; Powell, Ronald D.; Smith,
Amos L; Haber, Stanley M.; Hedgecoth, Melissa A.

Subject: Update to Kingston Plant Management Agenda.doc

My version from our meeting this morning....

03/14/2009
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Message Page 2 of 2

Ron - can you send the powerpoint presentation around a day or so before the
meeting for review and comment?

Thanks

03/14/2009

TVA-00027370



Message Page 1 of 2

Haber, Stanley M

From: Haber, Stanley M.
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2004 1:00 PM

To: Baugh, James S.; Purkey, Ronald E.; Petty, Harold L.; Bowers, Larry C; Powell, Ronald D.;
Smith, Amos L; Hedgecoth, Melissa A.

Subject: RE: Update to Kingston Plant Management Agenda.doc

Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
Baugh, James S. Delivered: 08/27/2004 1:00 PM Read: 08/27/2004 1:00 PM
Purkey, Ronald E. Delivered: 08/27/2004 1:00 PM
Petty, Harold L. Delivered: 08/27/2004 1:00 PM
Bowers, Larry C Delivered: 08/27/2004 1:00 PM
Powell, Ronald D. Delivered: 08/27/2004 1:00 PM
Smith, Amos L Delivered: 08/27/2004 1:00 PM

Hedgecoth, Melissa A. Delivered: 08/27/2004 1:00 PM

Team,

I had a chance today to hear some input from Earl on the goals of this meeting. It would appear that he is highly
interested in the timeline, among other things that we are planning on discussing.

Stan

From: Baugh, James S.

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2004 8:59 AM

To: Purkey, Ronald E.; Petty, Harold L.; Bowers, Larry C; Powell, Ronald D.; Smith, Amos L; Haber,
Stanley M.; Hedgecoth, Melissa A.

Subject: RE: Update to Kingston Plant Management Agenda.doc

I wouldn't postpone the meeting - please send out the presentation when it is finished.

Thanks.

From: Purkey, Ronald E.
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2004 4:37 PM

To: Baugh, James S.; Petty, Harold L.; Bowers, Larry C; Powell, Ronald D.; Smith, Amos L; Haber,
Stanley M.; Hedgecoth, Melissa A.

Subject: RE: Update to Kingston Plant Management Agenda.doc

We will not have ready until early Thursday am so | am doubtful of having time for a review cycle.
do we want to postphone the meeting?

From: Baugh, James S.

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2004 2:02 PM

To: Petty, Harold L.; Bowers, Larry C; Purkey, Ronald E.; Powell, Ronald D.; Smith, Amos L;
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

Ron - can you send the powerpoint presentation around a day or so before the meeting for
review and comment?

Thanks

03/14/2009

TVA-00027372



Message Page 1 of 1

Haber, Stanley M

From: Baugh, James S.
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2004 8:59 AM

To: Purkey, Ronald E.; Petty, Harold L.: Bowers, Larry C; Powell, Ronald D.; Smith, Amos L; Haber,
Stanley M.; Hedgecoth, Melissa A.

Subject: RE: Update to Kingston Plant Management Agenda.doc

I wouldn't postpone the meeting - please send out the presentation when it is finished.

Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

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

We will not have ready until early Thursday am so | am doubtful of having time for a review cycle. do we
want to postphone the meeting?

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

Ron - can you send the powerpoint presentation around a day or so before the meeting for review
and comment?

Thanks

03/14/2009
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Message Page 1 of 1

Haber, Stanley M

From: Purkey, Ronald E.
Sent:  Thursday, August 26, 2004 4:37 PM

To: Baugh, James S.; Petty, Harold L.; Bowers, Larry C; Powell, Ronald D.; Smith, Amos L; Haber,
Stanley M.; Hedgecoth, Melissa A.

Subject: RE: Update to Kingston Plant Management Agenda.doc

We will not have ready until early Thursday am so | am doubtful of having time for a review cycle. do we want to
postphone the meeting?

From: Baugh, James S.

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2004 2:02 PM

To: Petty, Harold L.; Bowers, Larry C; Purkey, Ronald E.; Powell, Ronald D.; Smith, Amos L; Haber,
Stanley M.; Hedgecoth, Melissa A.

Subject: Update to Kingston Plant Management Agenda.doc

My version from our meeting this morning.... '

Ron - can you send the powerpoint presentation around a day or so before the meeting for review and
comment?

Thanks

03/14/2009

TVA-00027374



Message Page 1 of 1

Haber, Stanley M

From: Baugh, James S.

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2004 2:02 PM

To: Petty, Harold L.; Bowers, Larry C; Purkey, Ronald E.; Powell, Ronald D.; Smith, Amos L,
Haber, Stanley M.; Hedgecoth, Melissa A.

Subject: Update to Kingston Plant Management Agenda.doc

Attachments: Update to Kingston Plant Management Agenda.doc
My version from our meeting this morning....

Ron - can you send the powerpoint presentation around a day or so before the meeting for review and
comment?

Thanks

03/14/2009

TVA-00027375



Message Page 1 of 1

Haber, Stanley M

From: Purkey, Ronald E.

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2004 1:10 PM

To: Haber, Stanley M.; Hedgecoth, Melissa A.

Cc: Petty, Harold L.; Powell, Ronald D.

Subject: KIF530 Input for Cost Estimate Summary 2004 08 26 R0 .xls

Attachments: KIF530 Input for Cost Estimate Summary 2004 08 26 RO.xls

My revisions in bold. Call Lynn if you wish to discuss logic

Ron

03/14/2009

TVA-00027376



Haber, Stanley M

From: Purkey, Ronald E.

To: Haber, Stanley M.

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2004 1:03 PM
Subject: Read:

Your message

To: Purkey, Ronald E.

Cc: Petty, Harold L.; Powell, Ronald D.
Subject:

Sent: 08/26/2004 12:00 PM

was read on 08/26/2004 1:03 PM.

TVA-00027377



Message Page 1 of 1

Haber, Stanley M

From: Petty, Harold L.
Sent:  Friday, August 20, 2004 1:38 PM

To: Purkey, Ronald E.; Baugh, James S.; Haber, Stanley M.; Hedgecoth, Melissa A.; Bowers, Larry C;
Davis, Michael D

Subject: KIF - Pre-Meeting Kingston Trip Meeting

One of my "go dos" from the meeting Tuesday was to schedule a pre-meeting to the meeting with KIF to discuss
the peer review of the KIF combined waste storage permit and other issues relating to KIF waste disposal..

| have reserved LP 4S AO3 at 10:00 AM for this coming Thursday, August 26..

Thanks.
Lynn Petty

03/14/2009

TVA-00027378



Message Page 1 of 1

Haber, Stanley M

From: Mealer, John A.

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2004 10:20 AM
To: Haber, Stanley M.

Subject: KIF530

Attachments: KIF530.pdf
Greetings Stan.

Attached is a copy of the KIF530 Fly Ash project. I set the date by the Project Process. If

you wish to go for FPEP approval earlier that the dates shown just let me know and I'll
make a quick change for you.

John

03/14/2009

TVA-00027379
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Message Page 1 of 1

Haber, Stanley M

From: Renfroe, Bret

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2004 9:37 AM
To: Haber, Stanley M.

Subject: KIF530 - Ash Disposal

Attachments: Project Summary Sheet(04513).1tf, Estimate(04513).pdf

Stan,

Attached is the project summary sheet and the estimate roll-up.

Bret Renfroe
Cost Estimating
Ph: 423-751-7684
Fx: 423-751-4295

03/14/2009

TVA-00027382



Kingston Fossil Plant
Develop Fly Ash, Gypsum & Bottom Ash Disposal Capacity

Development of a waste stack for fly ash, bottom ash
PCN Number:
Estimate Type:
Estimate Accuracy: +/-30%
Estimate Issue Date: 08/16/2004

Estimate Number: 04513
Plant: KIF

Cost Engineer: Sys. Eng.
Requesting Engr: S. M. Haber

Option: 0
Revision: 0
Unit #:

Phase: 1

KIF530
Conceptual

Phase I Hours Dollars
Engineering $270,000
Partner (Non-Manual)

Other / Other Organizations $5,000
Total Phase I 3275.000

Phase 11
Engineering $425,000
Long Lead Procurement $8,000,000
Partner ( Non-Manual ) $35,000
Other / Other Organizations $25,000

Total Phase 11 38.485.000

Phase 111

Construction ( Partner )

Permanent Material $0
Labor ( T&L. ) $40,000
Labor ( Non-Manual )

Equipment $0
Subcontracts $7,085,000
Partner Fee $0
Partner Insurance $0
Escalation $0
Construction Risk Dollars $0
Other $0

Total Construction Cost $7,125,000

Engineering $450,000

Direct plant support + TVA Other Costs $40,000

Project Risk Dollars $0

Other / Other Organizations $0

Total Phase 111 37,615,000

All Phases
Construction Partner $7,160,000
Long Lead Procurement $8,000,000
Engineering $1,145,000
Other / Other Organizations $70,000
Total Risk Dollars $0

Total Project Costs $16,375,000
For Information only Total Environmental $0
For Information only Total Demolition Costs $0

Page 1 of 1

08/16/2004 9:31:25 AM

TVA-00027383
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Message Page 1 of 1

Haber, Stanley M

From: Purkey, Ronald E.

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2004 2:56 PM

To: Elder, B. Keith; Haber, Stanley M.; Johnston, Jesse J.; Mason, Michael E.
Cc: Petty, Harold L.; Baugh, James S.; Lundy, Dennis L.

Subject: request for short codes

As you may know, | am getting additional Geotechnical support on the additional ash or ash/gypsum storage for
your plant to insure we are on the right path for successful and economical solutions to our long range ash

storage. Please supply a short code for me to charge to from the capital project. | anticipate the charges to be as
follows:

KIF - $40,000
JSF; JOF; AND ALF - $25,000 each

Most, if not all of you, do not have the project approved and the short code set up now. Please supply me with
the date you will have the short code so | can plan accordingly.

Ronald E. Purkey

Manager of Civil Engineering
LP 2G-C

Phone 423-751-4820

Cell 423-322-2740

Fax 423-751-7094

03/14/2009

TVA-00027387



Message Page 1 of 1

Haber, Stanley M

From: Haber, Stanley M.

Sent:  Tuesday, August 10, 2004 11:14 AM
To: Baugh, James S.

Cc: Davis, Michael D

Subject: KIF530 (Kingston Ash/Gypsum)

Steve,

Based on the information that | was provided in our meeting last Friday, | am planning on having the short
code for phase 1 engineering by 8/17 (next Tuesday).

Stan

From: Baugh, James S.

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2004 4:45 PM
To: Haber, Stanley M.; Davis, Michael D
Subject: FW: kingston Ash/Gypsum

fyi - based on our current plans, when do we think the Kingston additional ash disposal project will be
approved and a short code available?

Thanks,

Steve

From: Agee, Janice L.

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2004 4:42 PM
To: Baugh, James S.

Cc: Petty, Harold L.

Subject: kingston Ash/Gypsum

Steve,

| had heard a couple of months ago, that you were going to provide some funding for this effort. Could
you give me a call, or provide me a short code ;)

thanks. Jan

@3035

03/14/2009

TVA-00027388



Message Page 1 of 1

Haber, Stanley M

From: Baugh, James S.

Sent:  Monday, August 09, 2004 4:45 PM
To: Haber, Stanley M.; Davis, Michael D
Subject: FW: kingston Ash/Gypsum

fyi - based on our current plans, when do we think the Kingston additional ash disposal project will be approved
and a short code available?

Thanks,

Steve

From: Agee, Janice L.

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2004 4:42 PM
To: Baugh, James S.

Cc: Petty, Harold L.

Subject: kingston Ash/Gypsum

Steve,

| had heard a couple of months ago, that you were going to provide some funding for this effort. Could you give
me a call, or provide me a short code ;)

thanks. Jan

@3035

03/14/2009

TVA-00027389



Message Page 1 of 2

Haber, Stanley M

From: Keller, Darlene
Sent:  Wednesday, July 28, 2004 3:.00 PM
To: Haber, Stanley M.

Cc: Hedgecoth, Melissa A.; Campbell, Linda F.; Webb, Cynthia O.
Subject: RE: KIF530 (Develop Dry Flay Ash, Gypsum, and Bottom Ash): Review of Project Package
Information

The EMP isn't applicable since a CEC has been completed. Reference CEC 5718 in the project package.

J. Darlene Keller

SR Regulatory Specialist,
NEPA & Remediation

FPG - Environmental Affairs
423-751-6640

From: Haber, Stanley M.

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2004 10:26 AM

To: Hedgecoth, Melissa A.

Cc: Davis, Michael D; Johnson, Randall E.; Purkey, Ronald E.; Petty, Harold L.; Bowers, Larry C; Mealer,
John A.; Auguste, Myriam B.; Long, S. Scott; Rehberg, Robert L.; Holmes, James B.; Coffman, Lewis A.;
Baugh, James S.; Keller, Darlene; Campbell, Linda F.

Subject: KIF530 (Develop Dry Flay Ash, Gypsum, and Bottom Ash): Review of Project Package
Information

Missy,

Please review the attached documents in preparation for our meeting next week (on August 5th) and
provide your comments back to me by 7/30/04. In addition to your general review, pleas_e address'the
following items based on your understanding of the scopes and your assumptions used in developing the
PJ:

CPJ

1. (page 1) Please provide your best assessment of an outage date for any required BOP interface tie-
ins, based on your assumptions and the similar projects on which your input is based.

2. (page 1) Please revisit the performance measurement; it is my understanding that all permitting will
be provided at the same time.

3. (page 4) Please address the use of two different units of measure (cubic yards in cost assumption #3
and tons-per-year in benefit assumption #1)

4. (page 4) Cost assumption #1 refers to similar projects; please provide me the backup information and
any study/proposal information that you used for this cash flow

Preliminary Cost Input o .
Please review the cash flow spread as | have entered it. Please specifically indicate your understanding

of the scope and deliverables associated with the FY05 cash flow of $75k.

Schedule Input Sheet ) o
Please provide me your best assessment of these dates for any required BOP interface tie-ins, based on
your assumptions and the similar projects on which your input is based.

03/14/2009

TVA-00027390



Message Page 2 of 2

Performance Impact Checklist _ .
Piease provide me your best assessment of this information based on your assumptions and the similar
projects on which your input is based.

Preliminary EMP o
You have previously reviewed this form; however, please review it again and verify that it is accurate

based on your assumptions and the similar projects on which your input is based.

Your response by Friday, July 30th is requested. If you can not support this date, please contact me prior
to July 30th to make arrangements for providing this information.

Stan

03/14/2009

TVA-00027391



Message Page 1 of 1

Haber, Stanley M

From: Haber, Stanley M.

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2004 10:41 AM

To: Petty, Harold L.

Cc: Purkey, Ronald E.; Auguste, Myriam B.; Mealer, John A.; Bowers, Larry C
Subject: KIF530: Review of Project Package information

Attachments: KIF530: Preliminary EMP; KIF530: Performance Impact Checklist; KIF530: Schedule Input
Sheet; KIF530: Prelimary Cost Input 2004 07 28; KIF530: CPJ comments 2004 07 27

Lynn,

| will be participating in a review of yard projects next week. Please review the attached
documents in preparation for my meeting next week (on August 5th) and provide your
comments back to me by 7/30/04. In addition to your general review, please address the
following items based on your understanding of the scopes:

Preliminary Cost Input ,
Please review the cash flow spread as | have entered it. Please specifically indicate your understanding of the

scope and deliverables associated with the FY05 cash flow of $75k.

Please provide me your best assessment of these dates for any required BOP interface tie-ins, based on
your understanding of the project.

Performance Impact Checklist .
Please provide me your best assessment of this information based on your understanding of the project.

Preliminary EMP
You have previously reviewed this form; however, please review it again and verify that it is accurate based on
your understanding of the project.

Your response by Friday, July 30th is requested. If you can not support this date, please contact me prior to
July 30th to make arrangements for providing this information.

Thanks.

Stan

03/14/2009

TVA-00027392



Page 1 of 1

Haber, Stanley M

From: Haber, Stanley M.

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2004 9:56 AM
To: Haber, Stanley M.

Subject: KIF530: Preliminary EMP

Attachments: ~MAP0028.PDF

03/14/2009

TVA-00027393



Appendix A
Page 1 of 6
Project Environmental Management Plan Outline

Prepared by: S.M. Haber/R. D. Powell Date: 4/24/04

1. Detail Description of Project:

KIFS30 - Develop Fly Ash, Gypsum, and Bottom Ash Disposal Capacity : Scope will

include expansion of dredge cell adjacent to existing dredge cell by construction of a
new dike (CEC #5718). Scope also includes development of a waste stack for flyash,
bottom ash, and gypsum within the existing perimeter dikes of the active ash disposal
area (involving a future environmental assessment.)

Environmental Control Measures to

Concern? be used
YES NO
2. Potential environmental issues
A. Air
1. Fugitive Emissions: [0  control of dusting
2. Open Burning: O X
3. New Source Review: O X oo
4, Other: O X
B. Water
1.  Site/ Erosion Control: X [J forwaste stacks and
dike slopes
2. Sewage: ] X
3. Contaminated Runoff: | B runoff will be controlled
within diked area
4. Process Wastewater (adding pollutants [} x
or rerouting flows).
5. Potentially affect:
5a. Surface Water: O X
5b. Groundwater: O B4  stack will have less

impact than existing
ash pond

5c. Drinking Water Supply or Potable Water:  [] X

- —Toos i

TVA-00027394
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Appendix A
Page 2 of 6
Project Environmental Management Plan Outline

Wild or Scenic Rivers or
Tributaries;

Environmental

Concern?

YES

Their [J

Stream on the Nationwide Rivers [J

Inventory:

Wetlands, Waterflow, Stream Channels, [

ditches or Stream Banks:
100-Year Floodplain:

Unique or Aquatic Habitat:

Other: __

Solid Waste

Garbage:
Construction/Demolition Waste:
Clearing Waste:

Sandblasting Waste:

Qil Contaminated Waste:

Other (e.g., sand, glass, etc.):
Hazardous Waste

Painting Waste {solvents, etc.):
Sandblasting Waste (Hazardous):
Degreasing Solvents;

Corrosive Wastes (acids, caustics):
Pesticides:

Other: __

Asbestos

Insulation Waste:

OoOoooaaoaono

N 1 I I I I B O

O

N X

X XN N K

X X

M XX K X KX

X X

X

Control Measures to
be used

TVA-00027395
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Appendix A

Page 3 of 6

Project Environmental Management Plan Outline

Roofing Waste:

Floor Tile Waste:

Other:

PCB

Handling & Storage:

Liquid Waste Disposal:
Equipment Disposal:
Contaminated Debris Disposal:

Other (capacitors, transformers, etc.):

SPCC/BMP

Fuel/Lube/Insulating oil Storage:

Oil Transfer (Procedure):

Other:

Underground Storage Tanks (UST’s)
Contaminated Soil:

Tank Disposal:

Other:

Above-ground Storage Tanks (AST’s)
Contaminated Soil:

Tank Disposal:

Other:

Plant or Animal

Potentially affect:

Environmental

Concern?
YES NO
0 ®
0 KX
0 K
0 ®
O
0 K
0 K
0 X
0 X
0 K
0 ®
0 ®
0 X
0 K
0 K
0 X
0 K

Control Measures to
be used

TVA-00027396



Appendix A

Page 4 of 6

Project Environmental Management Plan Outline

Endangered, threatened ,or Special
Status Species:

Migratory bird populations:
Unique or important terrestrial habitat:

Potentially take prime or unique
farmland out of production:

Contribute to the spread of exoctic or
invasive species:

Other:
Potentially affect:

Ecologically critical areas, federal, state,
or local park lands, national or state
forests, wilderness areas, scenic areas,
management wildlife areas, recreational
areas, greenways, or trails:

Historic structures, historic sites, Native
American religious or  Cultural
properties, or archaeological sites:

Environmental

Concern?
YES NO
O X
] X
O X
O X
O X
O
O

Control Measures to
be used

TVA-00027397
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Appendix A
Page 5 of 6

Project Environmental Management Pian Outline

Environmental
Permits/Notifications

Air:

Water:

Hazardous Waste:
Asbestos:

PCB:

UST’s / AST's:
Solid Waste:

Other (i.e., Spill Notification):

Employee Training

Hazardous Waste
Asbestos Competent Person
Emergency Spill/ Prevention

OSHA 1910.120

Permit
Received?
Y N
O K
X O
O X
O X
O X
O K
O
O X

Other (e.g., Ammonia Awareness):

Emergency Response

]

Required?

X X =z

O0D000O-<
X

X X

Is the Site Emergency Response Plan adequate for this
project? If not, a copy of any required additions must be

attached to this plan.

Notification

wet pond to

Yes

Are all environmental concerns addressed in a generic Yes []
CEC (see Appendix E)? If not, prepare a project-

specific CEC.

Do project activities result in environmental concerns?

Are all Appendix E?

Yes
Yes []

Date of

Verify no
impact to

discharge
permits

Going from
dry stack

Provided /
Verified

No [J

No [X

No []
No X

TVA-00027398



Appendix A
Page 6 of 6

Project Environmental Management Plan Qutline

If not, prepare a project-specific CEC.

Is a CEC required for this project?

Yes No []

Signatures Date
Project
Initiator/Manager:
Site PA(E):

Other Signatures:
(as appropriate)

Filed in EDMS

TVA-00027399



Page 1 of 1

Haber, Stanley M

From: Haber, Stanley M.

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2004 9:52 AM
To: Haber, Stanley M.

Subject: KIF530: Performance Impact Checklist

Attachments: ~MAP0027.PDF

03/14/2009

TVA-00027400



Project Review - Performance Impact Checklist

Location: K

Page 10f2

Project Name: M F%(,'!M' ;épdpwm, ¢

PCN £/F53%0

PERFORMANCE PARAMETERS

Improve

No Impact

Degrade

COMMENTS

Reliability

Frequéency of fallure (MTBF)

Frequency of deratings

O]

(1]

Availability

Planned outage durations

Forced outage durations

0d OO0

Unit deratings (MW and duration)

Repair/replacement time (MTTR)

Frequency of corrective/preventive
maintenance

MW output (unit capability)

0

00

0O

Thermal

Net heat rate (Btu/kWh) - Identify in
the Comments the specific Heat Rate
Parameter(s) or process indicator(s)
that is(are) affected

Station service usage

Customer Requirements

On-line time (+/- 30 minutes)

AGC availability

Net dependable capacity

100 d O

Voltage control

Minimum load

Unit ramp time

N

[l

Cost

Fuel costs (coal, limestone, chemicals)

Fuel handling costs

Operations labor costs

Maintenance labor costs

Waste disposal costs {solid or
hazardous)

Inventory costs

Other costs (identify in Comments)

Safety

Public safety

Employee Safety

Equipment Safety

Other Performance impacts

Water chemistry specifications

LIST OTHER IMPACTS BELOW

nooad 0 0od od oo

(o000 0 oo oo

qood d ood pdojpond oooood 0 o

TVA-00027401



Project Review - Performance Impact Checklist
Page 2 of 2

Project Name:

Location: PCN

PERFORMANCE PARAMETERS Improve [ Naimpact| Degrade COMMENTS

Environmental

NOTE: Initiate the project EMP and evaluate the following environmental Impacts in conjunction with completing the
first column of the EMP.

Air emissions

S0,

NOx

Particulate

Hg
Quantity of fuel bumed
Ash pond toxicity
CEMS /COMS availability
NPDES (Water) discharges
Shoreline/river impacts

SPCC/IPP impacts (Fuel, oil, chemical
storage)

I
]

Ol IWLI OO0O0O00
NjEEEENE
[

EMP Initiated YES[] No []
Permitting/Notifications Identified YES[] No [

PROCEDURE CHANGES Revisions |No Change] IDENTIFY PROCEDURES
Operations O
Maintenance
Environmental ]
O

Safety
ed | No impact] COMMENTS
U

PEOPLE PARAMETERS
People

Operations Training
Maintenance Training
Environmental Training
Manpower availability

Ao (B dod
mna

Project Engineer: Date:

TVA-00027402



Page 1 of 1

Haber, Stanley M

From: Haber, Stanley M.

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2004 9:50 AM
To: Haber, Stanley M.

Subject: KIF530: Schedule Input Sheet

Attachments: ~MAP0026.PDF

03/14/2009

TVA-00027403



FPG Standard Projects Process FPG.SPP.02.002
Processes and Rev. 0000
Procedures Page 29 of 43
Attachment 1

(Page 1 0of 1)
Project Milestone Schedule

Project Name: ‘Devetop f%f- dot, /%ﬂada»ﬂ«, g Gottne ot W C’apuk-@
Location: _ (M‘fﬁk— poN KUF530
Use this table to record the schedule for milestones and major activities to be included in the project schedule.

This schedule is developed during the project scoping meeting and is to be included in the project approval
package.

MILESTONE OR ACTIVITY PROPOSED DATES

* Project Approved by FPEP (Process Indicator P1) 5/ Zl/ 44-
{P1 is 18 months prior to the implementation Start Date).

Preliminary Engineering Authorized

Preliminary Engineering start and finish dates start
finish .

* Final Engineering Authorized {Process indicator P2)
(P2 is 12 months prior to the impiementation Start Date).

Final Engineering start and finish dates * start
finish

* Final Engineering finished, all DCN's issued (Process Indicator P3)
(P3 is 6 months prior to the implementation Start Date).

Implementation Authorized
(SET for 120 days prior to the implementation Start Date).

Implementation start and finish dates and outage number (if applicable) start
~ finish

( g fo1 fof tenfpcs: fi-oio )+ Ouage

Retumn to operation

* Project closed (Process Indicator P4)
(P4 is 120 days after the retum-to—operation date).

Project Engineer: Date:

* NOTE: The dates associated with the process indicators P1, P2, P3, and P4 set the standard dun:ations for_ project
activities. Projects needing longer design durations, or that have long lead procurements that require more time than.the
standard, or that wiil require an EA or EIS (NEPA documentation), or have any other special design considerations, will
require the standard schedule times be revised. Expedited projects may require shortening the standard durations.

“

TVA-00027404



Page 1 of 1

Haber, Stanley M

From: Haber, Stanley M.

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2004 9:47 AM

To: Haber, Stanley M.

Subject: KIF530: Prelimary Cost Input 2004 07 28

Attachments: ~MAP0025.PDF

03/14/2009

TVA-00027405
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Page 1 of 1

Haber, Stanley M

From: Haber, Stanley M.
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2004 9:45 AM
To: Haber, Stanley M.
Subject: KIF530: CPJ comments 2004 07 27

Attachments: ~MAP0024.PDF

03/14/2009

TVA-00027408



Capital Project Justification Form

Project Name Project 1D Rev#
KIF--DEVELOP FLY ASH, GYPSUM & BOTTOM ASH DISPOSAL CAPACITY KIF530 0

CSF: Achieve excellence in the Asset optimization and production processes.

l. Project Description

Organization Project
Owner: FPG Type: Capital
Lead: Yard Operations Cat: ASSET PRESERVATION
Location Prgm: No Program
Loc: KIF Estimated Actual
Technical Contact Start Date: 07/30/2003
Name: HEDGECOTH,MELISSAA In-Srvc Date:  09/30/2008
Phone: 423/751-6426 Outage Date: /mﬁﬁ'— needkd fn
Responsible Mar @p w{mﬁa -s‘uw)
Name: DAVIS,MICHAEL D *

Phone: 423/751-7864

Problem Description
nalysis of recent dike failure in the existing dredge cells has raised uncertainties regarding the current long-term disposal plans for fly ash and
ttom ash. An emergency cell was developed (O&M) which will provide a maximum of three years of fly ash and bottom ash capacity. In
ddition, planned scrubbers for Kingston will produce an additional high-volume by-product which may be co-disposed with fly ash and bottom
sh beginning in FY 2009.

Project Scope
xpansion of dredge cell adjacent to existing dredge cell by construction of a new dike. Scope will aiso include development of a
aste stack for flyash, bottom ash and gypsum within the existing perimeter dikes of the active ash disposal area.

erform detailed analysis to determine the overall structural, environmental, and operational viability of continuing to raise and dredge
o the existing dredge cells, considering the recent failure along Swan Pond road and the saturation of the lower dikes along the
backwaters of the Emory river.

Perform engineering analysis and collect field data as required to develop a detailed design for maximizing the disposal capacity of fly
ash bottom ash and gypsum on the ex:slmg ash pond oomplex at the Klngston Fossnl Plant whule malntalmng the requnred Free Water

ong ten'n ash dlsposal The engmeenng suntabillty of ash currently produoed at ngston for storage inan engineerad stack should be
verified through testing (if this has not already been satisfactorily completed). A part Il permit package is to be submitted to
Environmental Affairs.

n, materials procurement, and installation as necessary to support the engineering study findings.

m
ermitted disposal capacity for gypsumyby FY 2009. )
—

IScope will also include the desi

Performance Measurement Al
Permitted disposal capacity for fly ash and bottom ash Wy FY 2007.

Other Options/Alternatives
F(educe or discontinue plant operations such that no ash is produced, or locate an existing off-site permitted disposal area and pay a tipping fee

haul all of Kingston's ash there.

Reason For Change
New project.

07112/2004 12:56:20 PM
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07/28/2004

28 BRI

Kingston Fossil Plant
1/KIF530: Develop Fly Ash, Gypsum, and Bottom Ash Storage ,
2| Phase/Activity FY04 FY05 FY06 FY07 FY08 Totals | Prv Yrs
3
4
5
6|Engincering I 200 50 250
7|PE/PC/PS 20 20
8{Plant Support 5 5
9{PSS - Inspection : 0
10
11|Total Phase 1 75 0 0 0 275
12 - e
13| Phase 2
14
15|Engineering 0 0 70 300 0 370
16
17|PE/PC/PS 0 0 25 30 0 55
18 . , .. o
19/GUBMK (estimate) g 0 0 35 0 35
20|Plant Support | 0 -0 5 20 0 25
. Nd PR PN 1 - . . N
22|Long Lead Material (LLM)
23 Turbine Materials and PSS Rehab 0 0 0 0
24 blank 0 0 4000 4000 8000
25 L total LLM 0 0 0 4000 4000 8000
26 .

TVA-00027428



07/28/2004

Kingston Fossil Plant
1|KIF530: Develop Fly Ash, Gypsum, and Bottom Ash Storage
2| Phase/Activity FY04 FY05 FY06 FY07 FY08 Totals Prv ¥rs
29|Fhase 3
30
31|Engincering 0 0 0 200 200 400
32 .
33|PE/PC/PS 0 0 0 15 35 50
34
35|Plant Support 0 . 0 0 20 20 40
36
37 |Installation (x )
38 GUBMK 0 0 0 20 20 40
39 blank 0 0 0 0 0 0
40 Total GUBMK 0 0 0 20 20 40
4
42 Turnkey Installation -0 0 0 3360 0 3360
43 blank 0 0 0 0 0 0
44 Total 0. 0 0 3360 3725 7085
45
46 Asbestos abatement (GUBMK) 0 0 0 0 0 0
47
48 Total Installation 0 0 0 3380 3745 7125
49
50| Total Phase 0 . 4000 7615
iR ¥A 5 0 o o A g
52{Total: Al Phases 00 75 8000 16375
Assumptions:
1. Design and installation of system will be by turnkey contractor; scope similar to CUF dry fly ash system.
2. Design of BOP interfaces will be by FE&TS
3. FE&TS Lead will be Civil Department
4. An outage will be required for some BOP interface tie-ins

TVA-00027429
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07/28/2004

oy

s

Kingston Fossil Plant
1] KIF530: Develop Fly Ash, Gypsum, and Bottom Ash Stora :
2|Phase/Activity Totals
3
5 Phasel
6|Engincering 250
7{PE/PC/PS 20
8|Plant Support 5
9{PSS - Inspection 0
10
11|Total Phase 1 275
127
13| Phase 2
14
15|Engineering 0 0 370
16
17{PE/PC/PS 0 0 55
18 .
19/GUBMK (estimatc) 0 0 35
20|Plant Support -0 0 25
= - .
22(Long Lead Material (LLM)
Turbine Materials and PSS Rehab 0
8000
8000

TVA-00027449




07/28/2004

Kingston Fossil Plant
1/KIF530: Develop Fly Ash, Gypsum, and Bottom Ash Storage
2| Phase/Activity FY(M FYO0S FY06 FY07 FYO0S8 Totals | Prv¥Yrs
29| Phase 3
30
31|Engineering 0 0 0 200 200 400
32
33{PE/PC/PS o 0 0 15 35 50
34
35|Plant Support 0 0 0 20 20 40
36
37 [Installation (x )
38 GUBMK 0 0 0 20 20 40
38 blank 0 0 0 0 0 0
40 Total GUBMK 0 0 o 20 20 40
4
42 Tumbkey Installation 0 0 0 3360 0 3360
43 blank 0 0 0 0 0 0
44 Total 0. 0 0 3360 3725 7085
45
45 Asbestos abatement (GUBMK) 0 0 0 0 0 0
47
48 Total Installation 0 0 0 3380 3745 7125
49
50| Total Phase 3 3615 4000 7615
o o e } 45
52| Total: All Phases 8000 8000 16375
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
4. Anoutage will be required for some BOP interface tie-ins

TVA-00027450
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Haber, Stanley M

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Project Keydate
schedules FY 2...

Baugh, James S.

Monday, May 17, 2004 3:49 PM
Hedgecoth, Melissa A.; Davis, Michael D
Project Keydate schedules FY 2004 r10.xls

Project Keydate schedules FY 2004 r10.xls
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ALF - Raise Ash and Stilling Pond Levels

It Responsible Gomplete
1]JALF Raise Pond Stoplogs fabricated and delivered to piant Taylor 04-Mar-04
2|ALF Raise Pond Engineering design, sketches. and material specifications

[ALF Raise Pond a._Modifications to internal divider dike Albright 19-Mar-04
ALF Raise Pond 1. Talk to Reed about loading ash on HED trucks (not fine material) Frank 26-Mar-04
ALF Raise Pond 2, Send longreach Track Hoe and tandem axle dump truck to ALF Radford 29-Mar-04
ALF Raise Pond 3__Repair sloughs on internal dike Pulley 02-Apr-04
ALF Raise Pond b. Determine if bollards extruding from dike can be cut off Albright 19-Mar-04

¢. Determine preliminary cost and schedule for contracting repairs to horizontal Albright 19-Mar-04

ALF Raise Pond run of McKeller Lake discharge piping
[ALF Raise Pond d._Establish contract for discharge piping repairs Albright/Taylor 24-Mar-04
ALF Raise Pond e_Call HED to request Nodwell to be sent to Alien Puiley 17-Mar-04
ALF Raise Pond f._Deliver Nodwell to Allen HED 23-Mar-04
ALF Raise Pond 9. Follow up with TPS on information for lift plan {crane capacity & radius) Pulley 23-Mar-04
ALF Raise Pond h. Verify that dike is at least 21' wide at all points Pulley 19-Mar-04
3JALF Raise Pond Develop written sequence of events for raising pond elevations
ALF Raise Pond a. Prepare first draft of sequence Albright 12-Mar-04
ALF Raise Pond b._Agree on material staging and removal sequence Team 19-Mar-04
ALF Raise Pond ¢._Arrange for crane pads Taylor 19-Mar-04 |
ALF Raise Pond d. Check into LGP vehicle for moving stoplogs on dike Radford 19-Mar-04
ALF Raise Pond . Verify that a vehicle can make the turn onto the internal ash dike Pulley 19-Mar-04 |
ALF Raise Pond f._Arrange for contract with divers (divers bring underwater camera) Pulley 19-Mar-04
ALF Raise Pond Q. Intiate CEC based on intemal dike modifications (if needed) AlbrightWells 19-Mar-04 |
ALF Raise Pond h._Complete EMP for dike raising Dominioni 26-Mar-04
4 Make notifications to Corp of Engineers and City of Memphis on use of Horn Lake Dominioni 19-Mar-04
ALF Raise Pond cutoff
5|ALF Raise Pond Notify state about raising dikes and routing discharge to Horn Lake Cutoff Wells 19-Mar-04_ |
B|ALF Raise Pond Inspect discharge to Hom Lake Cutoff (run discharge over pipe) Dominioni, Pulley 19-Mar-04 _ |
7]|ALF Raise Pond Develop detailed work packages for project implementation Taylor 26-Mar-04__ |
8JALF Raise Pond Review detailed work packages with plant Taylor/Ash Team 29-Mar-04
|__9JALF Raise Pond Complete NEPA review Albright/Wells 01-Apr-04
OJALF Raise Pond Modify internal ash d ivider dike for setting stoplogs Taylor 02-Apr-04
1|ALF Raise Pond Clean debris out of Horn Lake cutoff including Beaver Dam Taylor 02-Apr-04
12|ALF Raise Pond Raise ash pond and route discharge to Horn Lake cutoff
ALF Raise Pond a._Begin installation of stoplogs Taylor 05-Apr-04
ALF Raise Pond b. Begin pumping to Horn Lake cutoff Taylor 05-Apr-04
ALF Raise Pond c. Complete stoplog ir ion Taylor 05-Apr-04
ALF Raise Pond d. Complete pumping to Horn Lake cutoff Taylor 07-Apr-04
13|ALF Raise Pond Raise stilling pond and re-route discharge to McKellar Lake Taylor 07-May-04

Status
Complete 04-Mar-04

Complete 12-Mar-04

Complete 17-Mar-04

Complete 17-Mar-04

Divers scheduled for 23-Mar-04
Fill out EMP

Complete 17-Mar-04

See item 3h
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LF - Repaiy Levee at Pond Digcharge

item esponsible omplete

1]ALF Levee Engineering design, drawings, and material specifications; AA DCN Albright 19-Mar-04
2|ALF Levee Develop detailed work scope for project implementation Radford 24-Mar-04
3|ALF Levee Determine how to pump pond to Horn Lake discharge Dominioni/Pulley 19-Mar-04
A|ALF Levee Prepare detailed work package for implementation Taylor 29-Mar-04
5[|ALF Levee Roview detailed work packages with plant Radford/Ash Team 31-Mar-04
B|ALF Levee Complete NEPA review, obtain any permits required to perform implementation Albright/Wells 09-Apr-04
ALF Levee a. Preparing notification package for Corps and State Wells 23-Mar-04
ALF Levee b. Sign and issue package Lee/Dominioni 24-Mar-04
7IALF Levee Request state concurrence with monitoring plan for Horn Lake cutoff (e-mail) Welis 19-Mar-04
ALF Levee Develop sampling requirements if state does not concur with Erogosed plan Wells/Dominioni 26-Mar-04
SJALF Levee Begin implementation Radford 12-Apr-04
10]ALF Levee Complete implementation Radford 10-May-04

Status

Complete

TVA-00027469




Allen Fossil Plant

Project: Phase 1A Engineering studies for long term ash disp ; develop ingency plan for emergency ash disposal
ltem Responsible Complete  Sfatus
1|ALF LT Disposal Initial meeting with Memphis Port Authority to brainstorm utilization or disposal Baugh 11-Mar-04
options
2JALF LT Disposal Perform high level comparison of options_ Ash Team 09-Apr-04
3JALF LT Disposal Phase 1A study of most viable options:
ALF LT Disposal a._Meet with Port Authority to review most viable options Baugh 16-Apr-04
ALF LT Disposal b. Perform negotiations with Port Authority and select viabie options Team 15-May-04
ALF LT Disposal c. Perform flyover and develop topographical maps Huber 31-May-04
ALF LT Disposal d. Develop conceptual plan for viable options & perform initial screening Petty 31-Jui-04
ALF LT Disposal ¢. Obtain permissions for off site data collection - viable options Petty/Realty Services 15-Aug-04
ALF LT Disposal f. Complete off site data collection Petty/Smith 15-Sep-04
ALF LT Disposal g. Initiate NEPA for study Petty/Bowers 31-May-04
ALF LT Disposal h._Analyze off site data Petty/Smith/Bowers 15-Nov-04
ALF LT Disposal i._Develop cost estimates for altematives (30% accuracy) Petty 15-Sep-04
ALF LT Disposal i. Perform economic and fatal flaw analysis of alternatives Ash Team 30-Sep-04
ALF LT Disposal k._lInitiate appropriate level of NEPA review for preferred alternative Petty/Bowers 05-Oct-04
ALF LT Disposal |. Complete Phase 1A Petty 01-Dec-04
3|ALF LT Disposal Contingency plan for emergency ash disposal
ALF LT Disposal a. Determine available storage volume in inactive ash pond Huber 30-May-04
ALF LT Disposal b. Prepare detailed plans, including equipment and manpower needs, and cost Radford 31-Aug-04
for removing ash from the active ash pond and placement in the inactive ash
pond at a rate that exceeds plant ash production
ALF LT Disposal ¢. Complete CEC for emergency ash diposal in the inactive pond Petty/Bowers 31-Aug-04
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Gallatin Fossil Plant

Project: Phase 1 Engineering studies for long term ash disposal
i Responsible ~ Compleie  Status

1]|GAF LT Disposal PDE kick-off meeting Petty 30-Apr-04
2|GAF LT Disposal Prepare package for Phase 1 approval Ash Team 21-May-04
GAF LT Disposat Obtain Phase 1 approval Ash Team/Davis 28:-May-04
GAF LT Disposal Begin Phase 1 study Petty/FE 01-Jun-04
GAF LT Disposal Determine how to collect survey data for Pond E Ash Team 15-Apr-04
GAF LT Disposal Perform site work required to support survey Radford 15-May-04
7|GAF LT Disposal Develop topographical maps Huber 01-Jun-04
8|GAF LT Disposal Collect ash samples and perform analysis Petty 16-Jui-04
9| GAF LT Disposal Develop conceptual layout of raised pond E (with associated storage volumes) Petty 30-Jun-04
10IGAF LT Disposal Perform dike stability analysis Petty 13-Aug-04
11JGAF LT Disposal Perform runoff and pumping studies Petty/FE 30-Jul-04
12|GAF LT Disposal Perform power supply study FE 01-Sep-04
13[GAF LT Disposal Develop conceptual cost estimates FE 17-Sep-04
14]GAF LT Disposal Determine if Pond E remains the most viable option for LT ash disposal Petty/Ash Team 17-Sep-04
15|GAF LT Disposal Rescope and reschedule project if Pond E is not viable Petty/Ash Team 30-Sep-04
16|GAF LT Disposal Initiate NEPA studies (focusing on Pond E) Petty/Ash Team 16-Jul-04
17|GAF LT Disposal Finalize FY 05 scope and schedule Petty/Ash Team 30-Sep-04
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Gallatin Fossil Plant
Project: Short Term Ash Disposal

1|GAF ST Disposal Prepare scope and schedule for data collection to support NEPA review for Pond Ash Team 16-Apr-04
A dike raising
2|GAF ST Disposal Develop topographical maps Huber 01-Jun-04
3|GAF ST Disposal Initiate NEPA review for final Pond A dike raising Ash Team 30-Sep-04
4|GAF ST Disposal Confirm that Pond A dikes are structurally adequate (including reactivation of Petty 30-Aug-04
railroad)
| __S|GAF ST Disposal Confirm remaining life of Pond A Ash Team 30-Aug-04
6|GAF ST Disposal Determine scope, material quantities and specs for raising Pond A spillway Petty 30-Sep-04
7|GAF ST Disposal Provide sketches for dike modifications to support raising Pond A spillway Petty 30-Sep-04

TVA-00027472



Kingston Fossil Plant
Project: Phase 2 Engineering design for long term ash disposal

Responsible _ Complete  Status

1JKIF LT Disposal Perform site investigation MacTec 26-Mar-04

2{KIF LT Disposal Develop detailed project schedule Petty 16-Apr-04

3|KIF LT Disposal 10% design review meeting and coordination with plant Petty 12-Mar-04

4{KIF LT Disposal 50% design review meeting and coordination with plant (including repairs to Petty 21-May-04
elevated dredge cell)

5|KIF LT Disposal Prepare Part 2 Permit Application Petty 01-Jun-04

6]KIF LT Disposal Develop cost estimates and detailed schedules for implementation (including Ash Team 31-Jul-04
NEPA)

7IKIF LT Disposal Respond to TDEC Notice of Deficiencies Petty/Bowers As needed

TVA-00027473



Kingston Fossil Plant
Project: Develop Interim Dredge Cell

1{KIF Interim Cell Complete construction of emergency dredge cell, Lift A Radford 16-Apr-04
2| KIF Interim Cell Complete DCN AA (R1) for Lift A Petty 16-Mar-04
3|KIF Interim Cell Survey new dredge cell Huber 19-Mar-04
4IKIF Interim Cell Begin dredging Radford 22-Mar-04
5{KIF Interim Cell Determine reason for error in dike fill quantities and actions to prevent recurrence Ash Team 30-Apr-04
KIF Interim Cell Complete DCN for Lifts B and C Petty 30-Jun-04
7IKIF Interim Celt Prepare detailed schedule for dredging and lifts Ash Team 30-May-04
8|KIF Interim Cell Determine if bottom ash dredge cell dikes need to be covered with earth or soil Ash Team 30-May-04
cement

SIKIF Interim Cell Modify CEC (if needed) Petty 30-Jun-04
10JKIF Interim Cell Compiete construction of Lift B Radford 01-Sep-04

TVA-00027474



Kingston Fossil Plant

Project: Cover ash in Swan Pond road perimeter ditch/vegetate; perform maint - exterior of dredge cells

dlem. Responsible _ Complete _ Status
1|KIF ditches Meet with plant & HED to clarify work scopes; Identify washes on exterior side Ash Team 15-Apr-04
slopes to be repaired
2|KIF ditches Rapair washes and vegetate Radford 5-May-04
| 3|KIF ditches Remove ash from top of berms and place on top of cells Radford 5-May-04
|_4|KIF ditches Cover ash on exterior slopes, seed, and fertilize Radford 5-May-04
S|KIF ditches Clean out existing underdrains Radford 30-Jun-04
6|KIF ditches Remove or cover ash in perimeter ditch along Swan Pond road; seed & vegitate Radford 15-Jut-04
(or cover with rock)
7|KIF ditches Regrade perimeter roads around ash pond to allow proper drainage and place Radford 30-Jun-04
crushed stone as needed
KIF ditches Cleanout drainage pipes that drain the perimeter ditch Radford 15-Aug-04

TVA-00027475



Kingston Fossil Plant
Project: Improve Reliability of Dredge

lem
Identify short lead time parts needed for improving dredge reliability

1|KIF Dredge Radford 29-Feb-04
2|KIF Dredge Procure and install short lead time parts Radford 30-Mar-04_ |
3|KIF Dredge Identify long lead time parts needed for improving dredge reliability Radford 18-Mar-04
4|KIF Dredge Procure long lead time parts and set up in stock Radford 14-May-04

Status

Complete
Complete
Complete

TVA-00027476



Kingston Fossil Plant
Project: Upgrade pump in Swan Pond Road

ltem Reosponsible Complete  Status
1|KIF Pump Calculate storm water run off (10 year, 24 hour event); select impelier materials Petty 30-Apr-04
{for pumping red water)
| __2|KIF Pump Compare economics of electric and diesel pumps (including power supply) Catlett/Ash Team 07-May-04
| 3|KIF Pump Develop sketches for installation and material specifications Petty 21-May-04
4|KIF Pump Complete NEPA review (if required) Petty/EA 15-Jun-04
5|KIF Pump Procure materials Catlett 18-Jun-04 _}Including power (if required)
6|KIF Pump Develop work package for project Catlett/Ash Team 28-May-04
| _7IKIF Pump Perform instaliation Catlett 02-Jul-2004

TVA-00027477



Johnsonville Fossil Plant
Project: Remove Phragmites

ible Complete  Status
1}JOF Phragmites Determine cost/capacity of Phragmite removal with amphibious trackhoe Radford 19-Mar-04
2| JOF Phragmites Determine volume of Phragmites to be removed Huber 31-Mar-04
3]JOF Phragmites Make contractual arrangements Radford 15-Apr-04
4lJOF Phragmites Complete NEPA review. Ash Recovery Team 15-Apr-04
5]JOF Phragmites Begin work Radford 19-Apr-04
6{JOF Phragmites Complete work Radford 31-May-04

TVA-00027478



Johnsonville Creek Fossil Plant
Project: Du Pont Dredge Cell repairs
1t

1]JOF Du Pont Determine scope of Qutfall 009 pond clean out Lynn/Harned 26-Mar-04
2| Determine volume of material to be removed from Outfall 009 and where material | Lynn/Harned/Petty/ 26-Mar-04

JOF Du Pont s to be placed Bowers

3{JOF Du Pont Determine required volume for Qutfali 008 pond Petty/Steifet 16-Apr-04
|__4]JOF Du Pont Determine how to lower water level in Outfall 009 Lynn/Harned/Stiefel | 26-Mar-04
5]JOF Du Pont Obtain NPDES permit for Outfall 011 (formerly 009) Stiefel 01-Jul-04
6]JOF Du Pont Contracter to remove cenospheres from outfall Miller 01-Jui-04
7|JOF Du Pont Clean out Outfall 009 pond (including cenospheres) and repair outfalls Radford 31-Jui-04

JOF Du Pont Perform retention time study for pond Quinn/Petty 15-Aug-04

JOF Du Pont Complete NEPA for cleaning out OQutfall 009 pand Petty/Stiefel/Harned 15-Jun-05
10{JOF Du Pont Finalize design for Du Pont Dredge Cell repairs Petty 16-Apr-04
11}JJOF Du Pont Complete NEPA for Du Pont Dredge Cell repairs

JOF Du Pont a. CEC Potty/Bowers 30-Apr-04

JOF Du Pont b. SWPPP Petty/Stiefel 23-Apr-04
12{JOF Du Pont Obtain permits for Du Pont Dredge Cell repairs

JOF Du Pont a._Review overall plan with TDEC Bowers/Petty/Stiefel 30-Apr-04

JOF Du Pont b. Prepare permit modification

JOF Du Pont 1._Solid waste Petty/Bowers 15-May-04

JOF Du Pont 2. NPDES Petty/Stiefel 15-May-04

JOF Du Pont c. _Prepare and submit construction SW NOI Stiefel/Petty 07-May-04

d. Receive solid waste and NPDES permit modification (assume minor Bowers/Stiefel 01-Jul-04

JOF Du Pont modification)

JOF Du Pont e. Receive NOC Stiefel 01-Jul-04
13{JOF Du Pont Procure materials for construction Radford 15-Jul-04
14{JOF Du Pont Borrow Area

JOF Du Pont a. Locate borrow sites Petty/Radford 15-May-04

JOF Du Pont b. Check borrow sites for suitability Petty 01-Jun-04

JOF Du Pont c._Perform NEPA review for borrow site and permit (if required) Petty/Stiefel 01-Jul-04

JOF Du Pont d. Investigate feasibility of a Trans Ash backhaul from borrow site Sutton 15-Jun-04

JOF Du Pont e. Finalize contract for borrow site Radford 15-Jul-04
15]JOF Du Pont Prepare work package(s) including detailed schedule and cost Radford 15-Jul-04
16}JOF Du Pont Begin construction Radford 15-Jul-04
17|JOF Du Pont Complete FY 04 portion of work scope Radford 30-Sep-04
18] JOF Du Pont Complete FY 05 portion of work scope Radford 15-Dec-04
19|JOF Du Pont Reseed in the spring Radford 15-Apr-05

Responsible ~_ Complete  Status

Dependent on TDEC

Dependent on TDEC
Dependent on TDEC

TVA-00027479



Johnsonville Fossil Plant

Project: Trans Ash - Clean out active ash pond

Jtem Regponsible G i
1]JOF Trans Ash Clean out Cell 2 Trans Ash 9-Mar-04
2|JOF Trans Ash Complete dikes - Supercell 1 & 2 Trans Ash 9-Mar-04
3|JOF Trans Ash Begin dredging into Supercell 1 & 2 (200,000 cubic yards) Radford 22-Mar-04
4|JOF Trans Ash Complete dredging into Supercell 1 & 2 Radford 31-May-04
5|JOF Trans Ash Reroute sluice water into perimeter ditch Trans Ash 9-Mar-04
6]JOF Trans Ash Begin clean out of Supercell 3A & 3B____ Trans Ash 01-Apr-04
7{JOF Trans Ash Complete clean out of Superceli 3A & 3B Trans Ash 31-Jul-04
8JJOF Trans Ash Begin dredging into Supercell 3A & 3B (132,000 cubic yards) Radford 01-Aug-04
SlJOF Trans Ash Complete dredging into Supercell 3A & 3B Radford 31-Oct-04
O}JOF Trans Ash Begin Prep of Supercell 18& 2 Trans Ash 01-Jul-04

11|JOF Trans Ash Complete Prep of Supercell 1 & 2 Trans Ash 31-Jul-04
12|JOF Trans Ash Begin clean out of Supercell 1 & 2 Trans Ash 01-Aug-04
13]|JOF Trans Ash Complete clean out of Superceil 1 & 2 Trans Ash 30-Nov-04
14{JOF Trans Ash Begin dredging into Supercell 1 & 2 (150,000 cubic yards) Radford 01-Dec-04
[15]JOF Trans Ash Complete dredging into Supercell 1 & 2 Radford 28-Feb-05
8|JOF Trans Ash Begin Prep of Supercell 3A & 3B Trans Ash 01-Mar-05
7|JOF Trans Ash Complete Prep of Supercell 3A & 3B Trans Ash 31-Mar-05
8|JOF Trans Ash Begin clean out of Supercell 3A & 3B Trans Ash 01-Apr-05
19)JOF Trans Ash Compiete clean out of Supercell 3A & 3B Trans Ash 31-Jul-05
20}JOF Trans Ash Begin dredging into Superceli 3A & 3B (132,000 cubic yards) Radford 01-Aug-05
21}JOF Trans Ash Complete dredging into Supercell 3A & 3B Radford 31-Oct-05
22}|JOF Trans Ash Begin Prep of Supercell 1 & 2 Trans Ash 01-Jun-05
23|JOF Trans Ash Complete Prep of Supercell 1 & 2 Trans Ash 30-Jun-05
24| JOF Trans Ash Begin clean out of Supercell 1 & 2 Trans Ash 01-Jul-05
25| JOF Trans Ash Complete clean out of Supercell 1 & 2 Trans Ash 30-Nov-05

Status

TVA-00027480



Paradise Fossil Plant
Project: Remediate Red Water #1 and Dredge

Item Responsible Complete  Stafus
1|PAF RW One |Review and comment on PAF administrative controls for prevention of Red Water Purkey 16-Mar-04
Pond #1 overflow to river
2|PAF RW One Modify administrative controls per comments received in item 1 (following Raley/Dukes 26-Mar-04
reaching consensus with Yard Ops and plant)
_srPAF RW One Estimate project cost following completion of engineering Radford 08-Jun-04
:gtPAF RW One Complete CEC for project Albright Complete
PAF RW One Clean out RW #1 Main Supply piping
PAF RW One a. Arrange for inspections via camera Albright 01-Jun-04
PAF RW One b. Second inspection with camera Radford/Raley 26-Jul-04
PAF RW One ¢. Clean out pipe as indicated by inspections Radford 06-Aug-04
5|PAF RW Ore Pump down level in RW #1
PAF RW One 2. Size temporary pumps Albright 12-Mar-04
PAF RW One b. Develop a design for pond access for setting pumps (and future clean out) Albright 01-Jun-04
PAF RW Ore c._Construct access for setting pumps and pond access
PAF RW One 1. Begin work Radford 25-Jun-04
PAF RW One 2. Complete work Radford 08-Jul-04
PAF RW One d. Eliminate excess discharges into RW #1
PAF RW One 1. Repair leakage - Bottom Ash sluice lines Raley 31-Mar-04
PAF RW One 2. Reroute RO reject line Raley 30-Apr-04
PAF RW One 3. Reroute new line Nuyt 30-Apr-04
PAF RW One ©. Set temporary pumps
PAF RW One 1. Begin work Radford 12-Jul-04
PAF RW One 2. Complete work Radford 16-Jul-04
PAF RW One f. _Begin pumping down pond Radford 19-Jul-04
PAF RW One 9. Pump down pond sufficiently to begin clean out Radford 25-Jul-04
PAF RW One h. Run temporary pumps continually Radford Duration of job
PAF RW One i. Remove temporary pumps Radford 30-Sep-04
6|PAF RW One Extend 84" storm drain into Red Water Pond 1
PAF RW One a._Complete design drawings Albright 01-Jun-04
PAF RW One b._Purchase pipe Radford 12-Jul-04
PAF RW One ¢._Begin installation of pipe Radford 26-Jul-04
PAF RW One d._Complete installation of pipe Radford 31-Jul-04
7|PAF RW One Repair slopes
PAF RW One a._Complete design, material specifications, and quantities Aibright 01-Jun-04
PAF RW One b._Purchase materials Radford 23-Jul-04
PAF RW One c. Begin repair of slopes Radford 26-Jul-04
PAF RW One d. Complete repair of slopes Radford 30-Sep-04
8|PAF RW One Clean out bottom of pond
PAF RW One a._Determine guantity of material to be removed Huber 01-Jun-04
PAF RW One b. Determine where material cleaned out is to be placed Bowers Complete
PAF RW One c._Begin clean out of pond Radford 26-Jul-04
PAF RW One d. Complete clean out of pond Radford 30-Sep-04

TVA-00027481



Paradise Fossil Plant

Project: Clean out Red Water Ponds 2, 3, and 4; restore design conditions for pond to pond flow

Item Responsible Complete Status
1]PAF RW Ponds Determine volume of material to be removed from each pond Huber 15-Apr-04
2|PAF RW Ponds Determine where material removed from ponds can be disposed of Wells 19-Mar-04
3IPAF RW Ponds Develop methodoiogy for dewatering ponds (Ponds 3 and 4)
|PAF RW Ponds a._Provide Radford with drawings showing location of pond drain piping Petty 19-Mar-04_ |
PAF RW Ponds b. Locate area of pipe pluggage Radford 02-Apr-04
PAF RW Ponds c._Size pumps (if needed) for dewatering Petty 16-Apr-04
PAF RW Ponds d. Procure pumps Radford 29-Apr-04
PAF RW Ponds e._Develop methodology for bypassing ponds during dewatering/cleanout Petty 26-Apr-04
4|PAF RW Ponds Complete NEPA review Petty/Bawers 02-May-04
5|PAF RW Ponds Pond 4
PAF RW Ponds a. Reroute inflow and begin dewatering Radford 03-May-04
PAF RW Ponds b. Compiete dewatering Radford 17-May-04
PAF RW Ponds c. Begin material removal Radford 17-May-04
Based on assumed quantity of
PAF RW Ponds d. Complete material removal Radford 14-Jun-04 150,000 cubic yards maximum
PAF RW Ponds e. Determine repairs neeced for vaives and piping Radford/Petty 21-Jun-04
PAF RW Ponds f. _Procure materials for valves and piping repairs Radford 05-Jul-04
PAF RW Ponds g. Make repairs to valves and piping Radford 26-Jul-04
S]PAF RW Ponds Pond 3
PAF RW Ponds a. Manage inflow and begin dewatering Radford 14-Jun-04
PAF RW Ponds b. Complete dewatering Radford 28-Jun-04
PAF RW Ponds ¢._Begin material removal Radford 28-Jun-04
Based on assumed quantity of
PAF RW Ponds d._Complete material removal Radford 06-Sep-04 175,000 cubic yards maximum
PAF RW Ponds e. Determine repairs needed for valves and piping Radford/Petty 13-Sep-04
PAF RW Ponds f. Procure materials for valves and piping repairs Radford 20-Sep-04
PAF RW Ponds g. Make repairs to valves and piping Radferd 30-Sep-04
7|PAF RW Ponds Pond 2
PAF RW Ponds a. Begin dewatering (using existing pumps) Radford 03-May-04
PAF RW Ponds b. Complete dewatering Radford 17-May-04 |
PAF RW Ponds c._Begin material removal Radford 17-May-04
Based on assumed quantity of
PAF RW Ponds d. Complete material removal Radford 14-Jun-04  }50,000 cubic yards maximum
PAF RW Ponds e._Determine repairs needed for valves and piping (if needed) Radford/Petty 21-Jun-04
PAF RW Ponds f._Procure materials for valves and piping repairs (if needed) Radford 05-Jul-04
PAF RW Ponds g. Make repairs to valves and piping (if needed) Radford 26-Jul-04

TVA-00027482



Paradise Fossil Plant
Project: Clean out supply channel for Jacobs Creek Ash Pond

Status

Itel Responsible ___Complete
1|PAF Ash Channel Evaluate channel elevations to determine if water level can be dropped Huber 15-Apr-04
2|PAF Ash Channei Determine where material removed from ponds can be disposed of Wells 19-Mar-04
3|PAF Ash Channel __]Determine volume to be removed Huber 15-Apr-04
4]|PAF Ash Channel Develop work package for project Yard Operations 23-Apr-04
5|PAF Ash Channel Clean out channel Yard Operations 30-Apr-04

TVA-00027483



Paradise Fossil Plant
Project: Procedure for disposal of waste from vacuum truck

ltem _Responsible
1§PAF Vacuum Truck |Determine volume of vacuum truck waste to be disposed of annually Bowers/PAF PAEs 15-Jul-04
2|PAF Vacuum Truck |Determine where waste is to be placed Bowers/PAF PAEs 15-Jul-04
3|PAF Vacuum Truck _]issue instructions on how to deal with existing vacuum truck dumping piles Bowers/PAF PAEs 31-Aug-04
4]|PAF Vacuum Truck [Complete NEPA review for placement of waste (if required) Bowers/PAF PAEs 31-Aug-04
5|PAF Vacuum Truck |Prepare sketch showing location for vacuum truck dumping Petty 5-Aug-04
6|PAF Vacuum Truck |Develop procedure for vacuum truck dumping Bowers/PAF PAEs 31-Aug-04
7|PAF Vacuum Truck |Conduct training at PAF on new procedure Bowers/PAF PAEs 30-Sep-04

Status

TVA-00027484



Paradise Fossil Plant
Project: Modify ash pond discharge to allow calibration

Item Responsible Complete _ Status
1|PAF Calibration Clarify how permit requirements are not being met Harris/Ash Team 30-Apr-04
2|PAF Calibration Engineering design, sketches, and material specifications for modifications Petty/Ash Team 0-Jun-04
3|PAF Calibration Procure materials for implementation Radford/Ash Team 15-Aug-04
4|PAF Calibration Prepare detailed work package for implementation Radford/Ash Team 15-Aug-04
5 Complete NEPA review, obtain any permits required to perform implementation Petty/Wells 31-Jul-04
PAF Calibration
6|PAF Calibration Begin implementation Radford 15-Aug-04
7|PAF Calibration Complete implementation Radford 31-Aug-04

TVA-00027485



Paradise Creek Fossil Plant
Project: Remediate coal fines/slag in Daniel Run Creek

It Responsible
1|PAF Fines in Creek |Prepare sketch of road regrading (x-section with silt fence(s) EMP per Kidd memo Knox/Petty 24-Mar-04
dated 2/19/04)
2|PAF Fines in Creek |Measure area to cover and establish vegetation Knox 24-Mar-04
3|PAF Fines in Creek {Begin Work on BMPs (road grading silt fence) Radford 19-Apr-04
4]PAF Fines in Creek |Complete work Radford 1-May-04
S|PAF Fines in Creek ]Begin Work on (floodplain reclaim grassing) Radford 02-May-04
6| PAF Fines in Creek |Complete work Radford 15-May-04
7|PAF Fines in Creek |Document work with photos Dukes 18-May-04
8]PAF Fines in Creek |Prepare letter to Kidd {draft) Wells 24-May-04
9| PAF Fines in Creek {Filnallize and submit letter to Kidd Dukes 7-Jun-04

TVA-00027486



Shawnee Fossil Plant
Project: Phase 1A Engineering studies for long term ash disposal

It Responsible mplef Status
1|SHF LT Disposal PDE kick-off meeting Petty 5-Apr-04
2|SHF LT Disposal Prepare package for Phase 1 approval Ash Team 30-Apr-04
3|SHF LT Disposal Obtain Phase 1 approval Ash Team/Davis 07-May-04
4|SHF LT Disposal Begin Phase 1 study Petty/FE 14-May-04
7|SHF LT Disposal Develop topographical maps Huber 14-May-04
8]SHF LT Disposal Meet with state to discuss project requirements Petty/Bowers 04-Jun-04
8|SHF LT Disposal Collect ash samples and perform analysis Petty 16-Jul-04
9ISHF LT Disposal Develop conceptual layout (with associated storage volumes) _Petty 30-Jun-04

10|SHF LT Disposal Perform stability analysis Petly 30-Aug-04
11|SHF LT Disposal Perform runoff and pumping studies Petty/FE 30-Jui-04
12|SHF LT Disposal Perform power supply study FE 01-Sep-04
13|SHF LT Disposal Devejop conceptual cost estimates FE 17-Sep-04
16{SHF LT Disposat initiate NEPA studies Petty/Ash Team 16-Jul-04
17|SHF LT Disposal Finalize FY 05 scope and schedule Petty/Ash Team 30-Sep-04

TVA-00027487



Shawnee Fossil Plant
Project: Modify ash pond discharge to allow calibration

Responsible Somplete  Status

liem
1|SHF Calibration Clarify how permit requirements are not being met Harris/Ash Team 0-Apr-04
2|SHF Calibration Investigate the use of an improved material for packing joints on discharge weir Petty/Ash Team 0-Jun-04
3|SHF Calibration Develop methodology for lowering stilling pond water level for repairs Ash Team 0-Jun-04
4|SHF Calibration Procure materials for implementation Radford/Ash Team 15-Aug-04
5|SHF Calibration Prepare detailed work scope for implementation Radford/Ash Team 15-Aug-04
Complete NEPA review, obtain any permits required to perform implementation Petty/Barnes 31-Jul-04
| 6|SHF Calibration
7|SHF Calibration Begin implementation Radford 15-Aug-04
8|SHF Calibration Complete implementation Radford 31-Aug-04

TVA-00027488



Widows Creek Fossil Plant
Project: yp! Stack;

9e Yyp

stilling pond

Responsible Complete  Status

1|WCF FGD Stack Project scoping meeting with Ardeman & Associates Petty 23-Mar-04
2 Obtain preliminary instructions from Ardeman for near term operational changes Team 23-Mar-04
WCF FGD Stack in preparation of stack remediation and stilling pond clean out
3] Work with HED on implementation of operational changes recommended by Hedgecoth 02-Apr-04
WCF FGD Stack Ardeman
3|WCF FGD Stack Determine quantity of material to be removed from stilling pond Huber 30-Mar-04
4|WCF FGD Stack Determine where material removed from stilling pond is to be placed Bowers 19-Mar-04
S5|WCF FGD Stack Obtain NEPA clearance & permits for dredging/cleaning out stilling pond Petty/Bowers 11-Apr-04
6|WCF FGD Stack Clean out stilling pond
a. Develop methodology for isolating fuel oil in stack, pond, and from underdrains Hedgecoth 31-Mar-04
WCF FGD Stack
b. .Implement methodology for isolating fuel oil in stack, pond and from Radford 11-Apr-04
WCF FGD Stack underdrains
¢. Establish contract for removal and disposal of fuel oil & cenospheres on stilling Radford 11-Apr-04
WCF FGD Stack pand
WCF FGD Stack d._Initial removal of fuel oil & cenospheres from stilling pond Radford 23-Apr-04
WCF FGD Stack e. Begin dredging stifing pond Radford 28-May-04
WCF FGD Stack f._Complete dredging of stilling pond Radford 16-Jul-04
WCF FGD Stack g. Final remaval of fuel oil & cenospheres from stilling pond Radford 15-Sep-04
8{WCF FGD Stack Receive and evaluate Ardeman proposal based on March 23 meeting Petty 06-Apr-04
| __9JWCF FGD Stack Finalize Ardeman scope and award contract Petty 16-Apr-04
10{WCF FGD Stack 10% Kick Off mesting with Ardeman Petty 23-Apr-04
11JWCF FGD Stack Tentative Ardeman Milestone schedule
WCF FGD Stack a._Determine if field testing is required (during scoping effort) Ardeman 06-Apr-04
WCF FGD Stack b. Begin collection of field data Ardeman/MacTec 03-May-04
WCF FGD Stack ¢._Complete field data collection Ardeman/MacTec 10-May-04
WCF FGD Stack_ d. Complete analysis of field data Ardeman 21-Jun-04
e. lIssue initial instructions for cutting back slopes, installing underdrains, and Ardeman 30-Jun-04
WCF FGD Stack Jinterim operations
f. Establish overall configuration (slopes, drainage, etc) considering original Ardeman 31-Jul-04
design and current configuration; provide a draft CBMPP. THIS IS THE 50%
WCF FGD Stack DESIGN REVIEW
WCF FGD Stack g. Begin implementation of initial Ardeman instructions Radford 01-Jul-04
WCF FGD Stack h. Complete design and drawings THIS IS THE 100% DESIGN REVIEW Ardeman 31-Aug-04
12]WCF FGD Stack Initial NEPA review based on known scope Petty/Bowers 30-Apr-04
13|WCF FGD Stack Perform additional NEPA review if needed per Ardeman initial instructions Petty/Bowers 15-Jul-04
14|WCF FGD Stack Complete additional NEPA review if needed based on 50% design review Petty/Bowers 15-Aug-04
16]WCF FGD Stack Prepare initial CBMPP
WCF FGD Stack a. Begin work Petty 14-Apr-04
WCF FGD Stack b. Complete work Petty 14-May-04
17|WCF FGD Stack Obtain approval of initial CBMPP.
WCF FGD Stack a._Submit to state Stiefel 15-May-04
WCF FGD Stack b. Approval by state Stiefel 01-Jun-04
18]WCF FGD Stack Stack Cover Material
WCF FGD Stack a. Determine engineering requirements for cover maierial (volume/quality) Ardeman 31-Jul-04
WCF FGD Stack b. Locate a borrow site that meets engineering regquirements Petty/Realty Services | 31-Aug-04
WCF FGD Stack c. Establish a contract for borrow material or purchasing site Petty/Radford 30-Sep-04
19|WCF FGD Stack Fuel il Management {Preliminary Engineering Study)
WCF FGD Stack a. Option 1: Fuel oil collection facility Petty/FES 31-Aug-04
WCF FGD Stack b._Option 2: Correction of unit bumer ignition system problems FE! 31-Aug-04
WCF FGD Stack c._Perform an economic analysis of options 1 and 2 FE:! 30-Sep-04
WCF FGD Stack d._Pursue most economical/environmentally sound option FE:! FY 2005
e. Develop an interim plan for fuel oil management at the FGD stack pending Ash Recovery Team 31-Aug-04
WCF FGD Stack implementation of final solution
WCF FGD Stack f.__Impiement interim fuel oil management plan for FGD stack Radford 30-Sep-04

Assuming 140,000 cubic yards of
material

7-10 days for Proctors, 6 weeks
for Tri-Axial test

Investigate need/existing NEPA

TVA-00027489



FProjget: Engineering studies to

Widows Creek Fossil Plant

Item

imp to dike stability from perimeter ditch flow into toe of dike

Responsible __ Camplete

1WCF hole in dike

Perform drawing search for concrete drop box Petty 31-Jul-04
2|WCF hole in dike Develop sketches for ditch bypass during exploration; prepare EMP Petty 14-Aug-04
3JWCF hole in dike Perform exploratory excavation of dike at influent of water from ditch with Petty/Radford 16-Aug-04

Engineering observation.
4|WCF hole in dike Fill hole with DGA or flowable fill (depending on size) Radford 18-Aug-04
S5|WCF hole in dike Clean out ditch to restore proper flow Radford 30-Sep-04

Status

TVA-00027490



Widows Creek Fossil Plant

Eroject: Perform engineering studies to verify the adequacy of the perimeter ditch at the base of the old scrubber pond dredge cell dikes

ltem Responsible Complete  Status
1|WCF Per ditch Determine if the perimeter ditch is designed for a 10 year, 24 hour rainfall event Petty 30-Mar-04
2|WCF Per ditch Determine if the perimeter ditch can contain a 12 hour gypsum pipe leakage Petty 14-Apr-04
situation
3{WCF Per ditch Develop a plan to insure that ditches are cleaned on a routine basis, and for Ward 30-Mar-04
additional monitoring prior to and during precipitation events
4JWCF Per ditch Determine cost of applying earth or other permanent cover to dredge cell Petty 15-Apr-04
[ 6]WCF Per ditch Investigate use of "Soil-Sement" binder on exterior slope of dredge cell Davis 30-Mar-04
7]WCF Per ditch Perform economic analysis of options Davis 14-Apr-04
| __8JWCF Per ditch Complete CEC for Use of “Soil-Sement"” (System wide use) Davis/Bowers 15-Apr-04
9IWCF Per ditch Apply “Soil-Sement"” if Investigation and economics are Positive Ward 30-Apr-04
10|WCF Per ditch If earth cover is the preferred option:
WCF Per ditch a._Locate and determine price of cover material Petty/Realty Services { 31-Aug-04
WCF Per ditch b. Acquire additional project funding Baugh 03-Sep-04
WCF Per ditch ¢._Procure and place earth cover. Radford 30-Sep-04
WCF Per ditch d. Complete CEC for borrow area and placement Petty/Bowers 03-Sep-04
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Widows Creek Fossil Plant
Project: Additional Work - Build dredge cell on old scrubber pond

1JWCF Dredge Cell Resolve issues associated with closing breeches
WCF Dredge Cell a. Re-install breech in Pond 1 & Pond 2 divider dike (drop Pond 1 water level) Radford 18-Mar-04
b. Monitor water level in Pond 1 to insure level drops and maintains a consistent Radford Ongoing
WCF Dredge Cell _level
2|WCF Dredge Cell __|Determine quantities needed to complete dikes Ash Team 26-Mar-04
WCF Dredge Cell a. Provide Ash Team with fill volumes used to build dikes in various locations Yogi 19-Mar-04
WCF Dredge Cell b. Based on tem a, project volume to complete dikes (and schedule) Powell/Ash Team 24-Mar-04
3|WCF Dredge Cell Determine schedule and cost for completing dikes Radford/Ash Team 26-Mar-04
4 Determine why actual and design dike quantities differ so much and what to do to Powell/Ash Team 24-Mar-04
WCF Dredge Cell prevent recurrance
S5{WCF Dredge Cell Review survey data to check pond FWV Ash Team 24-Mar-04
6]WCF Dredge Cell Determine if temporary dredge cell needs to be raised Ash Team 26-Mar-04
7|WCF Dredge Cell Is the 1-6 ditch adequate for flow, or will it need constant maintenance? Ash Team 26-Mar-04
8]WCF Dredge Cell If answer to # 7 is yes, what do we do with the ash? Ash Team 26-Mar-04
9WCF Dredge Cell Determine how to handle bottom ash after fiood holes and ditches Ash Team 26-Mar-04

Responsile  Complele  Status

Complete
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Widows Creek Fossil Plant
Project: Modify ash pond discharge to allow calibration

Harris/Ash Team

—Sompiete  Status

1|WCF Calibration Clarify how permit requirements are not being met 30-Apr-04
2|WCF Calibration Engineering design, sketches, and material specifications for modifications Petty 30-Jun-04
3|WCF Calibration Procure materials for implementation Ward 15-Aug-04
4| WCF Calibration Prepare detailed work package for implementation Ward/Ash Team 15-Aug-04
G| Complete NEPA review, obtain any permits required to perform implementation Petty/Stiefel 31-Jul-04
WCF Calibration
6|WCF Calibration Begin implementation Ward 15-Aug-04
7|WCF Calibration Complete implementation Ward 31-Aug-04
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System Wide Issue
Project: Perform Engineering Studies - How to deal with Phragmites

den Responsible  Complele _ Status
1|Sys Phragmites Develop options for Phragmite removal and control Bowers/Taylor 30-Apr-04
2[Sys Phragmites Determine overall feasibility, cost, and risk for options Bowers/Taylor 31-May-04
3|Sys Phragmites Team review of options Ash Team 31-May-04
4[Sys Phragmites Perform NEPA review for viable options Bowers/Taylor 15-Jul-04
5|Sys Phragmites Develop matrix of options & procedures for implementation of viable options Bowers/Taylor 31-Aug-04
6|Sys Phragmites Conduct training for implementation Bowers/Taylor 30-Sep-04
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System Wide Issue

Project: Develop policy for seep mitigation and develop scope for engineering study

ltem Responsible __ Completo _ Status
1|Sys Seeps Project scoping meeting to review current regulations, legal issues, and Baugh/Ash 30-Apr-04
requirements associated with seeps Team/EA/OGC
2|Sys Seeps Develop options for seep repair and/or mitigation Bowers/Ash Team 15-May-04
3|Sys Seeps Determine overall feasibility, order of magnitude costs, and risk for options Bowers/Ash Team 31-Jul-04
4|Sys Seeps Team review of options Ash Team/EA/OGC 31-Jul-04
|__5|Sys Seeps Draft system wide policy based on review of options Bowers/Ash Team 31-Aug-04
6|Sys Seeps Complete OGC review and present to Executive Management Ash Team/EA/OGC | 30-Sep-04
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System Wide Issue

Project: Develop options for control of dust from Coal Combustion By-Product handling facilities

Itei

Responsble Complete  Status

Sys Dust Control Develop options for dust control Davis/Ash Team 30-Apr-04
2|Sys Dust Control Determine overall feasibility, cost, and risk for options Davis/Ash Team 1-May-04
3|Sys Dust Cantrol Team review of options Ash Team 1-May-04
4|Sys Dust Control Perform NEPA review for viable options Davis/Ash Team 15-Jul-04
5]Sys Dust Control Develop matrix of options & procedures for implementation of viable options Davis/Ash Team 31-Aug-04
8| Sys Dust Control Conduct training for implementation Davis/Ash Team 30-Sep-04
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ltem

Responsible Complete  Status

1|Identify short lead time parts needed for improving Radford 29-Feb-04
KIF Dredge Reliability dredge reliability Complete
ALF Raise Ash Pond 1} Stoplogs fabricated and delivered to plant Taylor 04-Mar-04 | Complete 04-Mar-04
1finitial meeting with Memphis Port Authority to Baugh 11-Mar-04
ALF LT Ash Disposal brainstorm utilization or disposal options Complete 11-Mar-04
ALF Raise Ash Pond a. Prepare first draft of sequence Albright 12-Mar-04 _|Complete 12-Mar-04
3|10% design review meeting and coordination with Petty 12-Mar-04
KIF LT Ash Disposal plant Complete 12-mar-04
a. Size temporary pumps 12-Mar-04 |Use what we had before -
PAF RW One Albright complete
KIF Int Dredge Cell 2|Complete DCN AA (R1) for Lift A Petty 16-Mar-04
1jReview and comment on PAF administrative Purkey 16-Mar-04
controls for prevention of Red Water Pond #1
PAF RW One overflow to river
e. Call HED to request Nodwell to be sent to Allen
ALF Raise Ash Pond Pulley 17-Mar-04 _|Complete 17-Mar-04
Identify long lead time parts needed for improving
KIF Dredge Reliability 3|dredge reliability Radford 18-Mar-04 |Complete
a. Re-install breech in Pond 1 & Pond 2 divider dike
WCF Dredge Pond (drop Pond 1 water level) Radford 18-Mar-04 | Did not work
ALF Raise Ash Pond a._Modifications to internal divider dike Albright 19-Mar-04 _|Compiete 19-Mar-04
b. Determine if bollards extruding from dike can be
ALF Raise Ash Pond cut off Albright 19-Mar-04 _|Complete
¢. Determine preliminary cost and schedule for Albright 19-Mar-04
contracting repairs to horizontal run of McKeller Lake
ALF Raise Ash Pond discharge piping Pulley to pick up (19-Mar-04)
h. Verify that dike is at least 21’ wide at all points
ALF Raise Ash Pond Pulley 19-Mar-04 |Complete - it is not
b. Agree on material staging and removal sequence
ALF Raise Ash Pond Team 19-Mar-04__|Complete
ALF Raise Ash Pond ¢._Arrange for crane pads Taylor 19-Mar-04 _|Complete
d. Check into LGP vehicle for moving stoplogs on
ALF Raise Ash Pond dike Radford 19-Mar-04 _|Complete 17-Mar-04
e. Verify that a vehicle can make the tum onto the
ALF Raise Ash Pond intemal ash dike Pulley 19-Mar-04__|Complete 17-Mar-04
f. Armrange for contract with divers (divers bring
ALF Raise Ash Pond underwater camera) Pulley 19-Mar-04 {Complete
g. Initiate CEC based on internal dike modifications
ALF Raise Ash Pond (if needed) Albright'Wells 19-Mar-04 |Complete
4|Make notifications to Corp of Engineers and City of Dominioni 19-Mar-04
ALF Raise Ash Pond Memphis on use of Hom Lake cutoff Complete
5|Notify state about raising dikes and routing discharge Welis 19-Mar-04
ALF Raise Ash Pond to Horn Lake Cutoff Complete
6Jinspect discharge to Hom Lake Cutoff (run discharge| Dominioni, Puliey| 19-Mar-04
ALF Raise Ash Pond over pipe) Complete 17-Mar-04
Engineering design, drawings, and material
ALF Repair Levee 1]specifications; AA DCN Albright 19-Mar-04 |Complete
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Determine how to pump pond to Hom Lake
ALF Repair Levee 3}discharge Dominioni/Pulley |  19-Mar-04 _|Complete
7|Request state concurrence with monitoring plan for Wells 19-Mar-04
ALF Repair L evee Horn Lake cutoff (e-mail) Complete
KIF Int Dredge Cell 3{Survey new dredge cell Huber 19-Mar-04
Determine cost/capacity of Phragmite removal with
JOF Phragmites 1]amphibious trackhoe Radford 9-Mar-04
JOF Trans Ash 1|Clean out Cell 2 Trans Ash 9-Mar-04 _|Complete
JOF Trans Ash 2|Complete dikes - Supercell 1 & 2 Trans Ash 9-Mar-04 |Complete
JOF Trans Ash 5|Reroute sluice water into perimeter ditch Trans Ash 19-Mar-04 _|Complete
Determine where material removed from ponds can
PAF RW Ponds 2|be disposed of Wells 19-Mar-04
a. Provide Radford with drawings showing location
PAF RW Ponds of pond drain piping Petty 19-Mar-04
Determine where material removed from ponds can
PAF Ash Channel 2fbe disposed of Wells 19-Mar-04
Determine where material removed from stilling pond
WCF FGD 4lis 1o be placed Bowers 19-Mar-04 |Complete
a. Provide Ash Team with fill volumes used to buiid
WCF Dredge Pond dikes in various locations Yogi 19-Mar-04 _|Complete
KIF Int Dredge Cell 4|Begin dredging Radford 22-Mar-04 jIn progress
Begin dredging into Supercell 1 & 2 (200,000 cubic
JOF Trans Ash 3]yards) Radford 22-Mar-04 _|In progress
ALF Raise Ash Pond f. Deliver Nodwell to Allen HED 23-Mar-04 |Complete
g. Follow up with TPS on information for lift plan
ALF Raise Ash Pond (crane capacity & radius) Pulley 23-Mar-04 |Complete
a. Preparing notification package for Corps and Wells 23-Mar-04
ALF Repair Levee State Complete
Project scoping meeting with Ardeman & Associates
WCF FGD 1 Petty 23-Mar-04 _{Complete
2{Obtain preliminary instructions from Ardeman for Team 23-Mar-04
near term operational changes in preparation of
WCF FGD stack remediation and stilling pond clean out
d. Establish contract for discharge piping repairs
ALF Raise Ash Pond Albright/Taylor 24-Mar-04
Develop detailed work scope for project
ALF Repair Levee 2{implementation Radford 24-Mar-04 |Complete
ALF Repair Levee b. Sign and issue package Lee/Dominioni 24-Mar-04 _|Complete
1|Prepare sketch of road regrading (x-section with silt Knox/Petty 24-Mar-04
PAF Redediate Fines fence(s) EMP per Kidd memo dated 2/19/04)
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PAF Redediate Fines 2|Measure area to cover and establish vegetation Knox 24-Mar-04
b. Based on Item a, project volume to complete
WCF Dredge Pond dikes (and schedule) Powell/Ash Team| 24-Mar-04
4]Determine why actual and design dike quantities Powell/Ash Team| 24-Mar-04
differ so much and what to do to prevent recurrance
WCF Dredge Pond
WCF Dredge Pond 5IReview survey data to check pond FWV Ash Team_ 24-Mar-04
1. Talk to Reed about loading ash on HED trucks
ALF Raise Ash Pond (not fine material) Frank 26-Mar-04
ALF Raise Ash Pond h. Complete EMP for dike raising Dominioni 26-Mar-04
Develop detailed work packages for project
ALF Raise Ash Pond 7|implementation Taylor 26-Mar-04
8| Develop sampling requirements if state does not Wells/Dominioni |  26-Mar-04
ALF Repair Levee concur with proposed plan
KIF LT Ash Disposal 1{Perform site investigation MacTec 26-Mar-04
JOF Du Pont 1] Determine scope of Outfall 008 pond clean out Lynn/Harmed 26-Mar-04
2| Determine volume of material to be removed from | Lynn/Hamed/Pett 26-Mar-04
JOF Du Pont Outfall 009 and where material is to be placed y/ Bowers
JOF Du Pont 4| Determine how to lower water level in Outfall 009 | ynnHamed/Stiefd 26-Mar-04
2| Modify administrative controls per comments Raley/Dukes 26-Mar-04
received in item 1 (following reaching consensus with
PAF RW One Yard Ops and plant)
WCF Dredge Pond 2| Determine quantities needed to complete dikes Ash Team 26-Mar-04
Determine schedule and cost for completing dikes
WCF Dredge Pond 3 Radford/Ash Tean]  26-Mar-04
Determine if temporary dredge cell needs {0 be
WCF Dredge Pond 6|raised Ash Team 26-Mar-04
Is the 1-6 ditch adequate for flow, or will it need
WCF Dredge Pond 7| constant maintenance? Ash Team 26-Mar-04
If answer to # 7 is yes, what do we do with the ash?
WCF Dredge Pond 8 Ash Team 26-Mar-04
Determine how to handle bottom ash after flood
WCF Dredge Pond 9|holes and ditches Ash Team 26-Mar-04
2. Send longreach Track Hoe and tandem axie
ALF Raise Ash Pond dump truck to ALF Radford 29-Mar-04
ALF Raise Ash Pond 8|Review detailed work packages with plant Taylor/Ash Team| 29-Mar-04

Complete

Complete
Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete
Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

e
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Prepare detailed work package for implementation

ALF Repair Levee 4 Taylor 29-Mar-04
KIF Dredge Reliability 2{Procure and install short lead time parts Radford 30-Mar-04
3| Determine quantity of material to be removed from Huber 30-Mar-04
WCF FGD stilling pond
1|Determine if the perimeter ditch is designed for a 10 Petty 30-Mar-04
WCF Perimeter Dike year, 24 hour rainfall event
3|Develop a plan to insure that ditches are cleaned on Ward 30-Mar-04
a routine basis, and for additional monitoring prior to
WCF Perimeter Dike and during precipitation events
6]Investigate use of “Soil-Sement" binder on exterior Davis 30-Mar-04
WOCF Perimeter Dike slope of dredge cell
ALF Repair Levee 5}Review detailed work packages with plant Radford/Ash Tean] 31-Mar-04
JOF Phragmites 2|Determine volume of Phragmites to be removed Huber 31-Mar-04
PAF RW One 1. Repair leakage - Bottom Ash sluice lines Raley 31-Mar-04
a. Develop methodology for isolating fuel oil in stack,) Hedgecoth 31-Mar-04
WCF FGD pond, and from underdrains
ALF Raise Ash Pond 9]Complete NEPA review Albright/Wells 01-Apr-04
JOF Trans Ash 6|Begin clean out of Supercell 3A & 3B Trans Ash 01-Apr-04
ALF Raise Ash Pond 3. Repair sloughs on intemal dike Pulley 02-Apr-04
Modify internal ash divider dike for setting stoplogs
ALF Raise Ash Pond 10 Taylor 02-Apr-04
Clean debris out of Horn L ake cutoff including
ALF Raise Ash Pond 11]|Beaver Dam Taylor 02-Apr-04
PAF RW Ponds b. Locate area of pipe pluggage Radford 02-Apr-04
3fWork with HED on implementation of operational Hedgecoth 02-Apr-04
WCF FGD changes recommended by Ardeman
ALF Raise Ash Pond a._Begin installation of stoplogs Taylor. 05-Apr-04
ALF Raise Ash Pond b. Begin pumping to Horn Lake cutoff Taylor 05-Apr-04
ALF Raise Ash Pond c. Complete stoplog installation Taytor 05-Apr-04
SHF LT Disposal 1| PDE kick-off meeting Petty 5-Apr-04

Complete
Complete

Complete

See item 3h
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8|Receive and evaluale Ardeman proposal based on
WCF FGD March 23 meeting Petty 06-Apr-04
a. Determine if field testing is required (during Ardeman
WCF FGD scoping effort) 06-Apr-04
ALF Raise Ash Pond d._Complete pumping to Hom Lake cutoff Taylor 07-Apr-04
6fComplete NEPA review, obtain any permits required |  AlbrightWells 09-Apr-04
ALF Repair Levee to perform impk tation
ALF LT Ash Disposal 2| Perform high level comparison of options Ash Team 09-Apr-04
Obtain NEPA clearance & permits for
WCF FGD 5|dredging/cleaning out stilling pond Petty/Bowers 11-Apr-04
b. Implement methodology for isolating fuel oil in Radford 11-Apr-04
WCF FGD stack, pond and from underdrains
¢. Establish contract for removal and disposal of fuel Radford 11-Apr-04
WCF FGD oil & cenospheres on stilling pond
ALF Repair Levee 9] Begin implementation Radford 12-Apr-04
WCF FGD a. Begin work Petty 14-Apr-04
2| Determine if the perimeter ditch can contain a 12 Petty 14-Apr-04
WCF Perimeter Dike hour gypsum pipe leakage situation
WCF Perimeter Dike 7|Perform economic analysis of options Davis 14-Apr-04
GAF LT Ash Disposal 5| Determine how to collect survey data for Pond E Ash Team 15-Apr-04
1§Meet with plant & HED to clarify work scopes; Ash Team 15-Apr-04
Identify washes on exterior side slopes to be
KIF Cover Ash repaired
JOF Phragmites 3|Make contractual arrangements Radfard 15-Apr-04
JOF Phragmites 4|Complete NEPA review sh Recovery Tear]  15-Apr-04
Determine volume of material to be removed from
PAF RW Ponds 1{each pond Huber 15-Apr-04 *
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Evaluate channel elevations to determine if water

{KIF Upgrade Pump

event); select impeller materials (for pumping red

water)

PAF Ash Channel 1]level can be dropped Huber 15-Apr-04
PAF Ash Channel 3|Determine volume to be removed Huber 15-Apr-04
4] Determine cost of applying earth or other permanent Petty 156-Apr-04
WCF Perimeter Dike cover to dredge cell
8lComplete CEC for Use of "Soil-Sement" (System Davis/Bowers 15-Apr-04
WCF Perimeter Dike wide use)
a. Meet with Port Authority to review most viable Baugh 16-Apr-04
ALF LT Ash Disposal options
1|Prepare scope and schedule for data collection to Ash Team 16-Apr-04
GAF ST Ash Disposal support NEPA review for Pond A dike raising
KIF LT Ash Disposal 2{Develop detailed project schedule Petty 16-Apr-04
1|Complete construction of emergency dredge cell, Lift Radford 16-Apr-04
KIF Int Dredge Cell A
JOF Du Pont 3[Determine required volume for Qutfall 009 pond Petty/Steifel 16-Apr-04
JOF Du Pont 10{Finalize design for Du Pont Dredge Cell repairs Petty 16-Apr-04
PAF RW Ponds ¢. Size pumps (if needed) for dewatering Petty 16-Apr-04
WCF FGD 9{Finalize Ardeman scope and award contract Petty 16-Apr-04
JOF Phragmites 5|Begin work Radford 19-Apr-04
PAF Redediate Fines 3|Begin Work on BMPs (road grading, silt fence) Radford 19-Apr-04
JOF Du Pont b. SWPPP Petty/Stiefel 23-Apr-04
PAF Ash Channel 4|Develop work package for project Yard Operations 23-Apr-04
d. Initial removal of fuel oil & cenospheres from
WCF FGD stiling pond Radford 23-Apr-04
WCF FGD 10}10% Kick Off meeting with Ardeman Petty 23-Apr-04
e. Develop methodology for bypassing ponds during
PAF RW Ponds dewatering/cleanout Petty 26-Apr-04
PAF RW Ponds d. Procure pumps Radford 29-Apr-04
GAF LT Ash Disposal 1| PDE kick-off meeting Petty 30-Apr-04
5|Determine reason for error in dike fill quantities and Ash Team 30-Apr-04
KIF Int Dredge Cell actions to prevent recurrence
1|Calculate storm water run off (10 year, 24 hour Petty 30-Apr-04
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Investigate need/existing NEPA

JOF Du Pont a. CEC Petty/Bowers 30-Apr-04
a. Review overall plan with TDEC Bowers/Petty/Stie|] 30-Apr-04

JOF Du Pont fel

PAF RW One 2. Reroute RO reject line Raley 30-Apr-04

PAF RW One 3. Reroute new line Nuyt 30-Apr-04

PAF Ash Channel 5|Clean out channel Yard Operations |  30-Apr-04
Clarify how permit requirements are not being met

PAF Calibration 1 Harris/Ash Team| 30-Apr-04

SHF LT Disposal 2| Prepare package for Phase 1 approval Ash Team 30-Apr-04
Clarify how permit requirements are not being met

SHF Calibration 1 Harris/Ash Team 30-Apr-04
Initial NEPA review based on known scope

WCF FGD 12 Petty/Bowers 30-Apr-04
Apply "Soil-Sement" if Investigation and economics

WCF Perimeter Dike 9|are Positive Ward 30-Apr-04
Clarify how pemnit requirements are not being met

WCF Calibration 1 Harris/Ash Team| 30-Apr-04
Develop options for Phragmite removal and contro!

SYS Phragmites 1 Bowers/Taylor 30-Apr-04

1|Project scoping meeting to review current Baugh/Ash 30-Apr-04

regulations, legal issues, and requirements Team/EA/OGC

SYS Seeps associated with seeps

SYS Dust Control 1]Develop options for dust control Davis/Ash Team | 30-Apr-04

PAF Redediate Fines 4] Complete work Radford 1-May-04

PAF RW Ponds 4|Complete NEPA review Petty/Bowers 02-May-04

PAF Redediate Fines 5{Begin Work on (floodplain reclaim grassing) Radford 02-May-04

PAF RW Ponds a._Reroute inflow and begin dewatering Radford 03-May-04

PAF RW Ponds a. Begin dewatering (using pumps) Radford 03-May-04
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WCF £GD b. Begin collection of field data Ardeman/MacTec| 03-May-04
Raise sfilling pond and re-route discharge to
ALF Raise Ash Pond 13| McKellar Lake Taylor 07-May-04
Compare economics of electric and diesel pumps
KIF Upgrade Pump 2|(including power supply) Catlett/Ash Team| 07-May-04
JOF Du Pont c. Prepare and submit construction SW NOI Stiefel/Petty 07-May-04
SHF LT Disposal 3] Obtain Phase 1 approval Ash Team/Davis | 07-May-04
ALF Repair Levee 10| Complete implementation Radford 10-May-04
WCF FGD c. Complete field data collection Ardeman/MacTec| 10-May-04
KIF Dredge Reliability 4{Procure long lead time parts and set up in stock Radford 14-May-04
SHF LT Disposal 4] Begin Phase 1 study Petty/FE 14-May-04
SHF LT Disposal 7|Develop topographical maps Huber 14-May-04
WCF FGD b. Complete work Petty 14-May-04
b. Perform negotiations with Port Authority and Team 15-May-04
ALF LT Ash Disposal select viable options
GAF LT Ash Disposal 6l Perform site work required to support survey Radford 15-May-04
KIF Cover Ash 2|Repair washes and vegetate Radford 15-May-04
Remove ash from top of berms and place on top of
KIF Cover Ash 3jcells Radford 15-May-04
KIF Cover Ash 4] Cover ash on exterior slopes, seed, and fertilize Radford 15-May-04
JOF Du Pont 1. Solid waste Petty/Bowers 15-May-04
JOF Du Pont 2. NPDES Petty/Stiefel 15-May-04
JOF Du Pont a. Locate borrow sites Petty/Radford 15-May-04
PAF Redediate Fines 6] Complete work Radford 15-May-04
WCF FGD a. Submit to state Stiefel 15-May-04
SYS Seeps 2| Develop options for seep repair and/or mitigation Bowers/Ash Team{ _15-May-04
PAF RW Ponds b. Complete d ing Radford 17-May-04
PAF RW Ponds ¢._Begin material removal Radford 17-May-04
PAF RW Ponds b. Complete dewatering Radford 17-May-04
PAF RW Ponds c. Begin material removal Radford 17-May-04
PAF Redediate Fines 7{Document work with photos Dukes 18-May-04
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GAF LT Ash Disposal 2|Prepare package for Phase 1 approval Ash Team 21-May-04
4|50% design review meeting and coordination with Petty 21-May-04
plant (including repairs to elevated dredge cell)
KIF LT Ash Disposal
Develop sketches for installation and material
KIF Upgrade Pump 3] specifications Petty 21-May-04
PAF Redediate Fines 8|Prepare letter to Kidd (draft) Wells 24-May-04
GAF LT Ash Disposal 3]Obtain Phase 1 approval Ash Team/Davis | 28-May-04
KIF Upgrade Pump 6] Develop work package for project Catlett/Ash Team| 28-May-04
WCF FGD €. Begin dredging stilling pond Radford 28-May-04
a. Determine available storage volume in inactive
ALF LT Ash Disposal ash pond Huber 30-May-04
KIF Int Dredge Cell 7|Prepare detailed schedule for dredging and lifts Ash Team 30-May-04
8| Determine if bottom ash dredge cell dikes need to be Ash Team 30-May-04
KIF Int Dredge Cell covered with earth or soil cement
c¢. Perform flyover and develop topographical maps Huber 31-May-04
ALF LT Ash Disposal
ALF LT Ash Disposal g. Initiate NEPA for study Petty/Bowers 31-May-04
JOF Phragmites 6] Complete work Radford 31-May-04
JOF Trans Ash 4] Complete dredging into Supercell 1& 2 Radford 31-May-04
Determine overall feasibility, cost, and risk for
SYS Phragmites 2]options Bowers/Taylor 31-May-04
SYS Phragmites 3| Team review of options Ash Team 31-May-04
Determine overall feasibility, cost, and risk for
SYS Dust Control 2|options . Davis/Ash Team | 31-May-04
SYS Dust Control 3| Team review of options Ash Team 31-May-04
GAF LT Ash Disposal 4]Begin Phase 1 study Petty/FE 01-Jun-04
GAF LT Ash Disposal 7|Develop topographical maps Huber 01-Jun-04
GAF ST Ash Disposal 2| Develop topographical maps _ Huber 01-Jun-04
KIF LT Ash Disposal 5|Prepare Part 2 Permit Appiication Petty 01-Jun-04
JOF Du Pont b. Check borrow sites for suitability Petty 01-Jun-04
PAF RW One a. Arrange for inspections via camera Albright 01-Jun-04
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b. Develop a design for pond access for setting

PAF RW One pumps (and fufure clean out) Albright 01-Jun-04

PAF RW One a._Complete desigh drawings Albright 01-Jun-04
a. Complete design, material specifications, and

PAF RW One quantities Albright 01-Jun-04

PAF RW One a,_Determine quantity of material to be removed Huber 01-Jun-04

|WCF FGD b. Approval by state Stiefel 01-Jun-04

SHF LT Disposal 8|Meet with state to discuss project requirements Petty/Bowers 04-Jun-04

PAF Redediate Fines Y|Filnallize and submit letter to Kidd Dukes 7-Jun-04

3|Estimate project cost following completion of

PAF RW One engineering Radford 08-Jun-04
d. Complete material removal

PAF RW Ponds Radford 14-Jun-04

PAF RW Ponds a._Manage inflow and begin dewatering Radford 14-Jun-04
d. Complete material removal

PAF RW Ponds Radford 14-Jun-04

KIF Upgrade Pump 4] Complete NEPA review (if required) Petty/EA 15-Jun-04
d. Investigate feasibility of a Trans Ash backhaul Sutton 15-Jun-04

JOF Du Pont from borrow site

KIF Upgrade Pump 5| Procure materials Catlett 18-Jun-04
€. Determine repairs needed for vaives and piping

PAF RW Ponds Radford/Petty 21-Jun-04
e. Determine repairs needed for valves and piping

PAF RW Ponds (if needed) Radford/Petty 21-Jun-04
d. Complete analysis of field data

WCF FGD Ardeman 21-Jun-04

PAF RW One 1. Begin work Radford 25-Jun-04

PAF RW Ponds b. Complete d ing Radford 28-Jun-04

PAF RW Ponds c._Begin material removal Radford 28-Jun-04

9l Develop conceptual layout of raised pond E (with Petty 30-Jun-04

GAF LT Ash Disposal associated storage volumes)

KIF Int Dredge Cell 6|Complete DCN for Lifts B and C Petty 30-Jun-04

KIF Int Dredge Cell 9|Modify CEC (if needed) Petty 30-Jun-04

KIF Cover Ash 5|Clean out existing underdrains Radford 30-Jun-04

{Based on assumed quantity of

50,000 cubic yards maximumnm

Based on assumed quantity of
50,000 cubic yards maximum

Including power (if required)

7-10 days for Proctors, 6 weeks
for Tri-Axial test
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7|Regrade perimeter roads around ash pond to allow Radford 30-Jun-04
proper drainage and place crushed stone as needed
KIF Cover Ash
Engineering design, sketches, and material
PAF Calibration 2|specifications for modifications Petty/Ash Team | 30-Jun-04
9| Develop conceptual layout (with associated storage Petty 30-Jun-04
SHF LT Disposal volumes)
Investigate the use of an improved material for
SHF Calibration 2|packing joints on discharge weir Petty/Ash Team 30-Jun-04
Develop methodology for lowering stilling pond water
SHF Calibration 3|level for repairs Ash Team 30-Jun-04
e. Issue initial instructions for cutting back slopes, Ardeman 30-Jun-04
installing underdrains, and interim operations
WCF FGD
Engineering design, sketches, and material
WCF Calibration 2|specifications for modifications Petty 30-Jun-04
5|Obtain NPDES permit for Outfalt 011 (formerly 009) Stiefel 01-Jul-04
JOF Du Pont
JOF Du Pont 6| Contracter to remove cenospheres from outfall Miller 01-Jul-04
d. Receive solid waste and NPDES permit Bowers/Stiefel 01-Jul-04
JOF Du Pont modification (assume minor modification)
JOF Du Pont e. Receive NOC Stiefel 01-Jul-04
¢. Perform NEPA review for borrow site and permit Petty/Stiefel 01-Jul-04
JOF Du Pont (if required)
JOF Trans Ash 10|Begin Prep of Supercell 1 & 2 Trans Ash 01-Jul-04
g. Begin implementation of initial Ardeman
WCF FGD linstructions Radford 01-Jul-04
KIF Upgrade Pump 7|Perform installation Catlett 02-Jul-2004
. Procure malerials for valves and piping repairs
PAF RW Ponds Radford 05-Jul-04
f. Procure materials for valves and piping repairs (if
PAF RW Ponds needed) Radford 05-Jul-04
PAF RW One 2._Complete work Radford 09-Jul-04
PAF RW One 1. Begin work Radford 12-Jul-04
PAF RW One b. Purchase pipe Radford 12-Jul-04
6|Remove or cover ash in perimeter ditch along Swan Radford 15-Jul-04

KIF Cover Ash

Pond road; seed & vegitate (or cover with rock)

Dependent on TDEC

Dependent on TDEC
Dependent on TDEC
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JOF Du Pont 13| Procure materials for construction Radford 15-Jul-04
JOF Du Pont €. Finalize contraci for borrow site Radford 15-Jul-04
15[Prepare work package(s) inciuding detailed schedule Radford 15-Jul-04
JOF Du Pont and cost
JOF Du Pont 16|Begin construction Radford 15-Jul-04
Determine volume of vacuum truck waste to be
PAF Vacuum Truck 1]disposed of annually _ PBowers/PAF PAEY  15-Jul-04
PAF Vacuum Truck 2|Determine where waste is to be placed Bowers/PAF PAEY  15-Jul-04
Perform additional NEPA review if needed per
WCF FGD 13]Ardeman initial instructions Petty/Bowers 15-Jul-04
SYS Phragmites 4|Perform NEPA review for viable options Bowers/Taylor 15-Jul-04
SYS Dust Control 4{Perform NEPA review for viable options Davis/Ash Team 15-Jul-04
GAF LT Ash Disposal 8| Collect ash samples and perform analysis Petty 16-Jul-04
GAF LT Ash Disposal | 16]initiate NEPA studies (focusing on Pond E) Petty/Ash Team 16-Jul-04
PAF RW One 2. Complete work Radford 16-Jul-04
SHF LT Disposal 8| Collect ash samples and perform analysis Petty 16-Jul-04
SHF LT Disposal 16]Initiate NEPA studies Petty/Ash Team 16-Jul-04
f. Complete dredging of stilling pond Assuming 140,000 cubic yards of
WCF FGD Radford 16-Jul-04 _ [material
PAF RW One f._Begin pumping down pond Radford 19-Jul-04
PAF RW One b. Purchase materials Radford 23-Jul-04
g. Pump down pond sufficiently to begin clean out
PAF RW One Radford 25-Jul-04
PAF RW One b. Second inspection with camera Radford/Raley 26-Jul-04
PAF RW One c. Begin installation of pipe Radford 26-Jul-04
PAF RW One c._Begin repair of slopes Radford 26-Jul-04
PAF RW One c._Begin clean out of pond Radford 26-Jul-04
PAF RW Ponds g. Make repairs to valves and piping Radford 26-Jul-04
PAF RW Ponds g. Make repairs to valves and piping (if needed) Radford 26-Jul-04
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GAF LT Ash Disposal | 11|Perform runoff and pumping studies Petty/FE 30-Jul-04
SHF LT Disposal 11} Perform runoff and pumping i Petty/FE 30-Jul-04
d. Develop conceptual plan for viable options & Petty 31-Jul-04
ALF LT Ash Disposal perform initial screening
6] Develop cost estimates and detailed schedules for Ash Team 31-Jul-04
KIF LT Ash Disposal implementation (including NEPA)
7]Clean out Outfall 009 pond (including cenospheres) Radford 31-Jul-04
JOF Du Pont and repair outfalls
JOF Trans Ash 7]Complete clean out of Supercell 3A & 3B Trans Ash 31-Jul-04
JOF Trans Ash 11 Complete Prep of Supercell 1 & 2 Trans Ash 31-Jul-04
PAF RW One d. Complete installation of pipe Radford 31-Jul-04
5]Complete NEPA review, obtain any permits required Petty/MWelis 31-Jul-04
PAF Calibration to perform implementation
Complete NEPA review, obtain any permits required |  Petty/Barnes 31-Jul-04
SHF Calibration 6{to perform implementation
f. Establish overall configuration (slopes, drainage, Ardeman 31-Jul-04
etc) considering original design and current
configuration; provide a draft CBMPP. THIS IS THE
WCF FGD 50% DESIGN REVIEW
a. Determine engineering requirements for cover
WCF FGD material (volume/quality) Ardeman 31-Jul-04
WCF Hole in Dike 1]Perform drawing search for concrete drop box Pel 31-Jul-04
5|Complete NEPA review, obtain any permits required Petty/Stiefel 31-Jul-04
WCF Calibration to perform impiementation
3|Determine overall feasibility, order of magnitude
SYS Seeps costs, and risk for options Bowers/Ash Team|  31-Jul-04
SYS Seeps 4| Team review of options Ash Team/EA/OG(]  31-Jul-04
Begin dredging into Supercell 3A & 3B (132,000
JOF Trans Ash 8] cubic yards) Radford 01-Aug-04
JOF Trans Ash 12]Begin clean out of Supercell 1 & 2 Trans Ash 01-Aug-04
PAF RW One c. Clean out pipe as indicated by inspections Radford 06-Aug-04
GAF LT Ash Disposal | 10|Perforn dike stability analysis Petty 13-Aug-04
2| Develop sketches for ditch bypass during
WCF Hole in Dike exploration; prepare EMP Petty 14-Aug-04
e. Obtain permissions for off site data collection - Petty/Realty 15-Aug-04
ALF LT Ash Disposal viable options Services
8| Cleanout drainage pipes that drain the perimeter
KIF Cover Ash ditch Radford 15-Aug-04
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JOF Du Pont 8{Perform retention time study for pond Quinn/Petty 15-Aug-04
Prepare sketch showing location for vacuum truck
PAF Vacuum Truck 5{dumping Petty 15-Aug-04
PAF Calibration 3[Procure materials for implementation Radford/Ash Tean] 15-Aug-04
Prepare detailed work package for implementation
PAF Calibration 4 Radford/Ash Tean] 15-Aug-04
PAF Calibration 6|Begin implementation Radford ] 1 5-Aug-04
SHF Calibration 4|Procure materials for implementation Radford/Ash Tean] 15-Aug-04
SHF Calibration 5| Prepare detailed work scope for implementation Radford/Ash Tean] 5-Aug-04
SHF Calibration 7|Begin implementation Radford 15-Aug-04
Complete additional NEPA review if needed based
WCF FGD 14}on 50% design review Petty/Bowers 15-Aug-04
WCF Calibration 3|Procure materials for implementation Ward 15-Aug-04
Prepare detailed work package for implementation
WCF Calibration 4 Ward/Ash Team | 15-Aug-04
WCF Calibration 6iBegin implementation Ward 15-Aug-04
3jPerform exploratory excavation of dike at influent of | Petty/Radford 16-Aug-04
WCF Hole in Dike water from ditch with Engineering observation.
Fill hole with DGA or flowable fill (depending on size)
WCF Hole in Dike 4 Radford 18-Aug-04
4|Confirm that Pond A dikes are structurally adequate Petty 30-Aug-04
GAF ST Ash Disposal (including reactivation of railroad)
GAF ST Ash Disposal 5|Confirm remaining life of Pond A Ash Team 30-Aug-04
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SHF LT Disposal 10| Perform stability analysis Petty 30-Aug-04
b. Prepare detailed plans, including equipment and Radford 31-Aug-04
manpower needs, and cost for removing ash from
the active ash pond and placement in the inactive
ash pond at a rate that exceeds plant ash production

ALF LT Ash Disposal
¢. Complete CEC for emergency ash diposal in the

ALF LT Ash Disposal inactive pond Petty/Bowers 31-Aug-04
Issue instructions on how to deal with existing

PAF Vacuum Truck 3jvacuum truck dumping piles Bowers/PAF PAEY  31-Aug-04
Complete NEPA review for placement of waste (if

PAF Vacuum Truck 4|required) Bowers/PAF PAEY  31-Aug-04

6| Develop procedure for vacuum truck dumping Bowers/PAF 31-Aug-04

PAF Vacuum Truck PAEs

PAF Calibration 7] Complete implementation Radford 31-Aug-04

SHF Calibration 8| Complete implementation Radford 31-Aug-04
h. Complete design and drawings THIS IS THE

WCF FGD 100% DESIGN REVIEW Ardeman 31-Aug-04
b. Locate a borrow site that meets engineering

WCF FGD requirements etty/Realty Servicd  31-Aug-04

WCF FGD a. Option 1: Fuel oil collection facility Petty/FES 31-Aug-04
b. Option 2: Correction of unit bumner ignition system| FES 31-Aug-04

WCF FGD problems
e. Develop an interim plan for fuel oil management Ash Recovery 31-Aug-04
at the FGD stack pending implementation of final Team

WCF FGD solution

WCF Perimeter Dike a. Locate and determine price of cover material etty/Realty Servicq 31-Aug-04

WCF Calibration 7] Complete implementation Ward 31-Aug-04
Develop matrix of options & procedures for

SYS Phragmites 5|implementation of viable options Bowers/Taylor 31-Aug-04

5| Draft system wide policy based on review of options

SYS Seeps Bowers/Ash Teamy 31-Aug-04
Develop matrix of options & procedures for

SYS Dust Control Siimglementation of viable options Davis/Ash Team | 31-Aug-04

GAF LT Ash Disposal [ 12]Perform power supply study FE 01-Sep-04

KIF Int Dredge Cell 10| Complete construction of Lift B Radford 01-Sep-04

SHF LT Disposal 12| Perform power supply study FE 01-Sep-04

WCF Perimeter Dike b. Acquire additional project funding Baugh 03-Sep-04
d. Complete CEC for borrow area and placement

WCF Perimeter Dike Petty/Bowers 03-Sep-04
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d. Complete material removal

PAF RW Ponds Radford 06-Sep-04
e. Determine repairs needed for valves and piping

PAF RW Ponds Radford/Petty 13-Sep-04

ALF LT Ash Disposal f. _Complete off site data collection Petty/Smith 15-Sep-04
i. Develop cost estimates for alternatives (30%

ALF LT Ash Disposal accuracy) Petty 15-Sep-04
0. Final removal of fuel oil & cenospheres from

WCF FGD stilling pond Radford 15-Sep-04

GAF LT Ash Disposal | 13]Develop conceptual cost estimates FE 17-Sep-04

14| Determine if Pond E remains the most viable option | Petty/Ash Team 17-Sep-04

GAF LT Ash Disposal for LT ash disposal

SHF LT Disposal 13{Develop conceptual cost estimates FE 17-Sep-04
f. Procure materials for valves and piping repairs

PAF RW Ponds Radford 20-Sep-04
j. Perform economic and fatal flaw analysis of Ash Team

ALF LT Ash Disposali alternatives 30-Sep-04

15|Rescope and reschedule project if Pond E is not Petty/Ash Team | 30-Sep-04

GAF LT Ash Disposal viable

GAF LT Ash Disposal | 17|Finalize FY 05 scope and schedule Petty/Ash Team | 30-Sep-04

GAF ST Ash Disposal 3|Initiate NEPA review for final Pond A dike raising Ash Team 30-Sep-04
Determine scope, material quantities and specs for

GAF ST Ash Disposal 6|raising Pond A spiliway Petty 30-Sep-04
Provide sketches for dike modifications to support Petty 30-Sep-04

GAF ST Ash Disposal 7]raising Pond A spillway

JOF Du Pont 17]Complete FY 04 portion of work scope Radford 30-Sep-04

PAF RW One i._Remove temporary pumps Radford 30-Sep-04

PAF RW One d. Complete repair of slopes Radford 30-Sep-04

PAF RW One d. Complete clean out of pond Radford 30-Sep-04

PAF RW Ponds g. Make repairs to valves and piping Radford 30-Sep-04

PAF Vacuum Truck 7]Conduct training at PAF on new procedure Bowers/PAF PAEY  30-Sep-04

SHF LT Disposal 17|Finalize FY 05 scope and schedule Petty/Ash Team | 30-Sep-04
c. Establish a contract for borrow material or

WCF FGD purchasing site Petty/Radford 30-Sep-04
c¢. Perform an economic analysis of options 1 and 2 FES 30-Sep-04

WCF FGD
f. Implement interim fuel oil management plan for

WCF FGD FGD stack Radford 30-Sep-04

Based on assumed quantity of
175,000 cubic yards maximum
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WCF Hole in Dike 5] Clean out ditch to restore proper flow Radford 30-Sep-04
WCF Perimeter Dike ¢. Procure and place earth cover. Radford 30-Sep-04
SYS Phragmites 6| Conduct training for implementation Bowers/Taylor 30-Sep-04
Complete OGC review and present to Executive
SYS Seeps 6|Management f\sh Team/EA/OGQ  30-Sep-04
SYS Dust Control 6| Conduct training for implementation Davis/Ash Team | 30-Sep-04
k. Initiate appropriate level of NEPA review for Petty/Bowers
ALF LT Ash Disposal preferred altemative 05-Oct-04
JOF Trans Ash 9| Complete dredging into Supercell 3A & 3B Radford 31-Oct-04
ALF LT Ash Disposal h. Analyze off site data Petty/Smith/Bowery 15-Nov-04
JOF Trans Ash 13] Complete clean out of Supercell 1 & 2 Trans Ash 30-Nov-04
ALF LT Ash Disposal I._Complete Phase 1A Petty 01-Dec-04
Begin dredging into Supercell 1 & 2 (150,000 cubic
JOF Trans Ash 14]yards) Radford 01-Dec-04
JOF Du Pont 18] Complete FY 05 portion of work scope Radford 15-Dec-04
JOF Trans Ash 15| Complete dredging into Supercell 1 & 2 Radford 28-Feb-05
JOF Trans Ash 16]Begin Prep of Supercell 3A & 3B Trans Ash 01-Mar-05
JOF Trans Ash 17]Complete Prep of Supercell 3A & 3B Trans Ash 31-Mar-05
JOF Trans Ash 18|Begin clean out of Supercell 3A & 3B Trans Ash 01-Apr-05
JOF Du Pont 19 Reseed in the spring Radford 15-Apr-05
JOF Trans Ash 22{Begin Prep of Supercell 1 & 2 Trans Ash 01-Jun-05
9| Complete NEPA for cleaning out Outfall 003 pond Petty/Stiefel/lHarn|  15-Jun-05
JOF Du Pont ed
JOF Trans Ash 23| Complete Prep of Supercell 1 & 2 Trans Ash 30-Jun-05
JOF Trans Ash 24]Begin clean out of Supercell 1 & 2 Trans Ash 01-Jul-05
JOF Trans Ash 19]Complete clean out of Supercelt 3A & 3B Trans Ash 31-Jul-05
Begin dredging into Supercell 3A & 3B (132.000
JOF Trans Ash 20] cubic yards) Radford 01-Aug-05
JOF Trans Ash 21]Complete dredging into Supercell 3A & 3B Radford 31-Oct-05
JOF Trans Ash 25| Complete clean out of Supercell 1 & 2 Trans Ash 30-Nov-05
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KIF LT Ash Disposal 7|Respond to TDEC Notice of Deficiencies Petty/Bowers As needed
PAF RW One 4] Complete CEC for project Albright Complete
b. Determine where material cleaned out is to be
PAF RW One placed Bowers Compiete
PAF RW One h. Run temporary pumps continually Radford Duration of job
d. Pursue most economical/environmentally sound
WCF FGD option FES FY 2005
b. Monitor water level in Pond 1 to insure level drops Radford Ongoing
WCF Dredge Pond and maintains a consistent level

ALF Raise Ash Pond

Engineering design, sketches, and material
specifications

N

ALF Raise Ash Pond

Develop written sequence of events for raising pond
3|elevations

ALF Raise Ash Pond

Raise ash pond and route discharge to Hom Lake
12| cutoff

ALF LT Ash Disposal

3fPhase 1A study of most viable options:

ALF LT Ash Disposal 3|Contingency plan for emergency ash disposal
JOF Du Pont 111Complete NEPA for Du Pont Dredge Cell repairs
JOF Du Pont 12] Obtain permits for Du Pont Dredge Cell repairs
JOF Du Pont b. Prepare pemit modification
JOF Du Pont 14|Borow Area
PAF RW One 5] Clean out RW #1 Main Supply piping
PAF RW One 5 Pump down level in RW #1

c. Construct access for setting pumps and pond
PAF RW One access
PAF RW One d. Eliminate excess discharges into RW #1
PAF RW One . Settemporary pumps
PAF RW One 6]Extend 84" storm drain into Red Water Pond 1
PAF RW One 7]Repair slopes
PAF RW One 8| Clean out bottom of pond

Develop methodology for dewatering ponds (Ponds
PAF RW Ponds 313 and 4)
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PAF RW Ponds 5|Pond 4
PAF RW Ponds 6|Pond 3
PAF RW Ponds 7|Pond 2
WCF FGD 6} Clean out stilling pond
WCF FGD 11} Tentative Ardeman Milestone schedule
WCF FGD 16}Prepare initial CBMPP
WCF FGD 17) Obtain approval of initial CBMPP
WCF FGD 18] Stack Cover Material
Fuel Oil Management (Preliminary Engineering
WCF FGD 19| Study)

WCF Perimeter Dike

10

If earth cover is the preferred option:

WCF Dredge Pond

Resolve issues associated with closing breeches
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d. Complete pumping to Horn Lake cutoff Taylor 07-Apr-04
13|Raise stilling pond and re-route discharge to McKellar Lake Taylor 07-May-04
14| Set up review meeting with plant Baugh 24-Mar-04
15 What do we need to do routinely after we raise the main ash pond

a. Perform survey and obtain survey data Huber 12-May

b. Assess condition of ditch/channel cleanout Sutton/Oliver/Taylor 20-Apr

¢. Write protocol of channel management, including responsiblities & follow-up Sutton/Oliver/Taylor 23-Apr

d. Utilize channel fill-up rates and other data to calculate pond fill-up rate Sutton/Hedgecoth 19-Apr

Complete
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Respongible _ Complete
1|Engineering design, drawings, and material specifications; AA DCN Albright 19-Mar-04
2|Develop detailed work scope for project implementation Radford 24-Mar-04
3]|Determine how to pump pond to Horn Lake discharge Dominioni/Pulley 19-Mar-04

a. Make arrangements for pumps and piping (and install) Puliey/Bo 26-Mar-04
4|Prepare detailed work package for implementation Taylor 29-Mar-04
5]Review detailed work packages with plant Radford/Ash Team 31-Mar-04
B]Complete NEPA review, obtain any permits required to perform implementation Albright/Wells 09-Apr-04

a. Preparing notification package for Corps and State Wells 23-Mar-04

b. Sign and issue package Wells/Galyon 24-Mar-04
7|Request state concurrence with monitoring plan for Horn Lake cutoff (e-mail) Wells 19-Mar-04
8|Follow up with Corps on permit status Wells 02-Apr-04
9|Develop NPDES sampling requirements if state does not concur with proposed Wells/Dominioni 26-Mar-04

plan
10]|Begin implementation Radford 12-Apr-04
11]Complete implementation Radford 10-May-04

Status

Complete 18-Mar-04

Complete

Complete

Per John Albright, use 8000 gpm pump(s);
have quotes, requisition will go in today

Package to Frank for review; submitted to
Corps yesterday

Complete; submitted 25-Mar-04
Complete; TDEC concurred

If get Corps permit, will get ARAP permit
from state

Complete
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Allen Fossil Plant

Project: Phase 1A Engineering studies for long term ash disposal; develop contingency plan for

emergency ash disposal

__ltem Responsible Complete
1]Initial meeting with Memphis Port Authority to brainstorm utilization Baugh 11-Mar-04
or disposal options
2|Perform high level comparison of options Ash Team 09-Apr-04
3|Phase 1A study of most viable options:
a. Meet with Port Authority to review most viable options Baugh 16-Apr-04
al. Need to determine if we can raise the ash pond dikes Petty 15-May-0477?
Petty will
advise
1. Can this be done structurally? Petty 15-May-04?77
Petty will
advise
2. Can this be done considering sluice line elevations Petty 15-May-04?7?
Petty will
advise
3. Can this be done considering Reed Minerals Petty/Sutton 15-May-042??
Petty will
advise
4. Can this be done considering site drainage Petty 15-May-04?7?7
Petty will
advise
5. Will the Corps let us do this? Petty 15-May-04???
Petty wi
advise
6. How much volume can be gained by raising the ash pond Petty 15-May-047??
dike Petty will
advise
7. What will it cost Petty 15-May-04277
Petty will
advise
8. How much ash is going into the pond Sutton 15-May-04???
Petty will
advise
| _{a2.Conceptual design for dredge cell
b. Perform negotiations with Port Authority and select viable Team 15-May-04
options
c. Perform flyover and develop topographical maps Huber 31-May-04
d. Develop conceptual plan for viable options & perform initial Petty 31-Jul-04
screening
e. Obtain permissions for off site data collection - viable options Petty/Realty Services | 15-Aug-04
f. Complete off site data collection Petty/Smith 15-Sep-04
g. Initiate NEPA for study Petty/Bowers 31-May-04

Status

Complete

Complete

Do this after analysis of raising levee and building dredge cell

Lynn will advise by April 23

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
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h. Analyze off site data Petty/Smith/Bowers 15-Nov-04
i. _Develop cost estimates for alternatives (30% accuracy) Petty 15-Sep-04
j. Perform economic and fatal flaw analysis of alternatives Ash Team 30-Sep-04
k. Initiate appropriate level of NEPA review for preferred alternative Petty/Bowers
05-Oct-04
. _Complete Phase 1A Petty 01-Dec-04
3|Contingency plan for emergency ash disposal
a. Determine available storage volume in inactive agh pond Huber 30-May-04
b. Prepare detailed plans, including equipment and manpower Radford 31-Aug-04
needs, and cost for removing ash from the active ash pond and
placement in the inactive ash pond at a rate that exceeds plant ash
production
c. Complete CEC for emergency ash diposal in the inactive pond
Petty/Bowers 31-Aug-04
4110% Design Review Petty 01-Dec-04
5{Reforecast Captial Cash flows Davis 01-Dec-04
6{50% Design Review Petty 30-Dec-04
7|Submit permit Bowers 30-Dec-04
| _8|Issue Permit TDEC 01-Jul-05
9]100% Design Review Petty 15-Jul-05
10|Begin construction Radford 01-Aug-05
11|Complete construction of new disposal facility Radford 30-Aug-06

15-Oct-06

30-Sep-04

01-Apr-05

30-Sep-05
15-Apr-05
30-Oct-06
15-Nov-06
30-Nov-06
30-Aug-07
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Bull Run Fossil Plant
Project: Clean out sluice trench run off pond

1]Determine volume of material to be removed Sutton 01-Jul-04
2{Finalize project cost estimate Radford 15-Jul-04
3]Complete CEC Sutton/EA 30-Aug-04
4|Begin clean out of pond Radford 01-Sep-04
5|Complete pond clean out Radford 30-Sep-04
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Colbert Fossil Plant

Project: Install ground water wells and perform assessment

1]|Determine volume of earth to be placed Hedgecoth 26-Mar-04
2|Modify design drawing to reflect HED recommendation for perimeter drainage Petty 28-May-04
3|Finalize project cost estimate Radford 04-Jun-04
4|Complete CEC Petty 25-Jun-04
5|Begin installation of drainage structures and placement of cover Radford 28-Jun-04
6{Complete placement of cover Radford 30-Jul-04
7]Complete seeding and fertilizing Radford 30-Sep-04
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Colbert Fossil Plant
Project: Cover Bottom Ash Stack Slopes

1]|Determine volume of earth to be placed Hedgecoth 26-Mar-04
2|Modify design drawing to reflect HED recommendation for perimeter drainage Petty 28-May-04
3]Finalize project cost estimate Radford 04-Jun-04
4|Complete CEC Petty 25-Jun-04
5|Begin installation of drainage structures and placement of cover Radford 28-Jun-04
6|Complete placement of cover Radford 30-Jul-04
7]Complete seeding and fertilizing Radford 30-Sep-04
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Colbert Fossil Plant

Project: Repair sloughs and rutting - perimeter road around Pond 5 Complex

1]Lay out work to be performed at the site Hedgecoth 01-Jul-04
2|Finalize project cost estimate Radford 15-Jul-04
3|Complete CEC Hedgecoth/EA 15-Jul-04
4|Begin repairs Radford 01-Aug-04
5]Complete repairs Radford 30-Aug-04
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Colbert Fossil Plant
Project: Establish perimeter drainage & slopes for dry ash stack

1[Lay out work to be performed at site Hedgecoth 10-May-04
2|Finalize project cost estimate Radford 15-May-04
3|Complete CEC (if applicable) Hedgecoth/EA 30-May-04
4|Begin construction Radford 01-Jun-04
5]Complete construction Radford 15-Sep-04
6]Complete seeding and fertilizing Radford 30-Sep-04
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Gallatin Fossil Plant

Project: Phase 1 Engineering studies for long term ash disposal

Item Responsible Complete
1|PDE kick-off meeting Petty 30-Apr-04
2|Prepare package for Phase 1 approval Ash Team 21-May-04
3]Obtain Phase 1 approval Ash Team/Davis 28-May-04
4|Begin Phase 1 study Petty/FE 01-Jun-04
5]Determine how to collect survey data for Pond E Ash Team 15-Apr-04
6|Perform site work required to support survey Radford 15-May-04
7|Develop topographical maps Huber 01-Jun-04
8|Collect ash samples and perform analysis Petty 16-Jul-04
9|Develop conceptual layout of raised pond E (with associated storage volumes) Petty 30-Jun-04

10]Perform dike stability analysis Petty 13-Aug-04
11]|Perform runoff and pumping studies Petty/FE 30-Jul-04
12|Perform power supply study FE 01-Sep-04
13]|Develop conceptual cost estimates FE 17-Sep-04
14]Determine if Pond E remains the most viable option for LT ash disposal Petty/Ash Team 17-Sep-04
15]Rescope and reschedule project if Pond E is not viable Petty/Ash Team 30-Sep-04
16}Initiate NEPA studies (focusing on Pond E) Petty/Ash Team 16-Jul-04
17]|Finalize FY 05 scope and schedule Petty/Ash Team 30-Sep-04
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Status

Leave phragmites, get the toe, do the best you can, do nothing else
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Gallatin Fossil Plant
Project: Short Term Ash Disposal

1|Prepare scope and schedule for data collection to support NEPA review for Pond Ash Team 16-Apr-04
A dike raising

2|Develop topographical maps Huber 01-Jun-04

3|Initiate NEPA review for final Pond A dike raising Ash Team 30-Sep-04

4|Confirm that Pond A dikes are structurally adequate (including reactivation of Petty 30-Aug-04
railroad)

5]Confirm remaining life of Pond A Ash Team 30-Aug-04

6|Determine scope, material quantities and specs for raising Pond A spiliway Petty 30-Sep-04

7|Provide sketches for dike modifications to support raising Pond A spillway Petty 30-Sep-04

Missy and Bill Hunt need to talk to Anne Aiken
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Kingston Fossil Plant

Project: Phase 2 Engineering design for long term ash disposal

ltem Responsible Complete  Bowers Revision Status
Perform site investigation MacTec 26-Mar-04 15-Sep-04
Develop detailed project schedule Petty 16-Apr-04
10% design review meeting and coordination with plant Petty 12-Mar-04 Complete
50% design review meeting and coordination with plant Petty 21-May-04 21-May-04
(including repairs to elevated dredge cell)
5|Prepare Part 2 Permit Application Petty 01-Jun-04 01-Jun-04
6|Develop cost estimates and detailed schedules for Ash Team 31-Jul-04
implementation (including NEPA)
7|Respond 